


City Council Meeting August 10, 2021 Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

 

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 
 

19. Consider the Resolution ordering the abatement of several hazardous buildings located in the 
Broadmoor Valley Mobile Home Park in the city of Marshall, Minnesota. 

20. Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 310 Athens. 
21. Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 505 Darlene Dr. 
22. Consider Appointments to Various City Boards, Commissions, and Authorities. 
COUNCIL REPORTS 
23. Commission/Board Liaison Reports 
24. Councilmember Individual Items 
STAFF REPORTS 
25. City Administrator 
26. Director of Public Works 
27. City Attorney 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
28. Administrative Brief 
INFORMATION ONLY 
29. Information Only 
MEETINGS 
30. Upcoming Meetings 
ADJOURN 
 

Page 2



Page 3Item 1.

http://www.marshallmn.com/


 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 

Category: APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the minutes of the  regular meeting held on July 27 , 2021.  

Background 
Information: 

Enclosed are the minutes from the  regular meeting held on July 27 , 2021.  

Fiscal Impact: None  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

Staff encourages City Council Members to provide any suggested corrections to the 
minutes in writing to City Clerk Kyle Box, prior to th e meeting.  

Recommendations: That the minutes of the regular meeting held on July 27 , 2021  be approved as filed 
with each member and that the reading of the same be waived . 

 

Page 4Item 2.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

M I N U T E S 
Tuesday, July 27, 2021 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Marshall was held July 27, 2021, at City Hall, 344 
West Main Street. The meeting was called to order at 5:30 P.M. by Mayor Robert Byrnes. In addition to Byrnes 
the following members were in attendance: Don Edblom, John DeCramer, Russ Labat and James Lozinski. 
Absent: Craig Schafer and Steve Meister. Staff present included: Sharon Hanson, City Administrator; Dennis 
Simpson, City Attorney; Jason Anderson, Director of Public Works/ City Engineer; Annette Storm, Director of 
Administrative Services; Lauren Deutz, Economic Development Director; Eric Luther, Tall Grass Liquor Store 
Manager, Jim Marshall; Director of Public Safety; Quentin Brunsvold, Fire Chief and Kyle Box, City Clerk. 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited at this time. 
 
There was a general consensus to operate under the current agenda. 
 
Consider approval of the minutes of the work session and regular meeting held on July 13, 2021. 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer That the minutes of the 
work session and regular meeting held on July 13, 2021 be approved as filed with each member and that the 
reading of the same be waived. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, 
Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The 
motion Carried. 7-0 
 
504 Elizabeth St.�t 1) Public Hearing regarding a home property tax abatement request 2) Consideration of a 
resolution approving home property tax abatement. 
On July 13, 2021 a public hearing was called for and to be held on July 27, 2021 regarding a home property tax 
abatement request. Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may approve an abatement 
under sections 469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public hearing on the abatement. The property is located at 
504 Elizabeth St. with an estimated market value of $249,500.00 and with the difference of improvement being 
$216,700.00. The approximate amount of assistance is $1,269 a year or $2,538 over a maximum period of 2 years as a 
Homestead. 
 
City Clerk, Kyle Box provided the background information on the agenda item. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Labat, Seconded by Councilmember DeCramer To approve Resolution Number, 
21-049 resolution approving home property tax abatement. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, 
Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 

 
�^�µ�]�š�����>�]�À�[�v���d���Æ���/�v���Œ���u���v�š���&�]�v���v���]�v�P���W�µ���o�]�����,�����Œ�]�v�P�����v�����Z���•�}�o�µ�š�]�}�v�������}�‰�š�]�}�v 
�'���������K�o�•�}�v�U���}�Á�v���Œ���}�(���>�î�����>�>�����~�^�µ�]�š�����>�]�À�[�v�•���Z���•�����‰�‰�o�]�������(�}�Œ���d���Æ���/�v���Œ���u���v�š���&�]�v���v���]�v�P���š�}�������À���o�}�‰���š�Á�}�U���î�ð-unit workforce 
apartment buildings located at 406 Village Drive and 501 Village Drive.  
 
L2C LLC is co-owned by Olson and his business partner, Jeff Huston who also co-�}�Á�v���^�µ�]�š�����>�]�À�[�v�U���š�Z�����‰�Œ�}�‰���Œ�š�Ç��
management company that is responsible for managing the apartments. L2C LLC purchased its first property in Marshall 
in 2018 and now owns approximately 350 units within the city.  
 
Estimated project costs for the development both units are $6.2 million with construction anticipated to begin in Spring 
of 2022. The proposed project would include 32 one-bedroom units and 16 two-bedroom units. The proposed 
development would include 40% of dwelling units affordable to household earning 60% or less of the area median 
income.  
 
�d�Z���������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š���Á�}�µ�o�������o�•�}���Z���o�‰���u�����š���š�Z�����P�}���o�•���}�(���š�Z�������]�š�Ç���}�(���D���Œ�•�Z���o�o�[�•���v���Á���,�}�µ�•�]�v�P���^�š�µ���Ç���Á�Z�]���Z���]�•���v�����Œ�]�v�P��
completion. The study draft indicates a need for 124 new market rate rental housing units, 75 shallow-subsidy units and 
128 deep-subsidy units through 2030. Proposed rental rates for the project range from $700 - $900. (Housing Study 
Draft Executive Study included in packet). 
 
Olson originally requested 25 years of TIF for the project but following review from Baker Tilley, staff is requesting a 12-
year, Pay-Go TIF Plan which would equates to $460,000 in payments. 
 
Staff is currently working with Kennedy and Graven on a Development Agreement for the project and will bring that 
forth for approval in August.  
 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson introduced the agenda item and Economic Development Authority Director, Lauren 
Deutz to provide the background information. 
 
Director Deutz presented the background information on the TIF request via PowerPoint.  
 
Councilmember DeCramer asked for clarification on the low-income requirements for the project in that do they extend 
the full length of 15 years or expire at 12 years when the TIF agreement is complete. Director Deutz commented that the 
low-income requirements will expire at 12 years when the TIF agreement is completed, and the district is decertified. 
 
James Carr, resident of Marshall provided his concerns regarding the stewardship with the existing buildings owned by 
this company. Carr discussed the conditions of the parking lots and offered the suggestion that it will be a tough project. 
 
Mayor Byrnes asked Director Deutz to address the forthcoming Development Agreement. Deutz added that there will be 
a maintenance clause in the agreement. 
 
Councilmember Lozinski agreed with James Carr in regard to the condition of the existing buildings. Member Lozinski 
commented that the residents of an existing building owned by this developer in Marshall go without water on a regular 
business. Lozinski said that they should review they Development Agreement prior to establishing a TIF district. 
 
���]�Œ�����š�}�Œ�������µ�š�Ì���������������]�š���Á���•���•�š���(�(�[�•���]�v�š���v�š���š�}�����•�š�����o�]�•�Z���š�Z�����d�/�&�����]�•�š�Œ�]���š���‰�Œ�]�}�Œ���š�}���š�Z���������À���o�}�‰�u���v�š�����P�Œ�����u���v�š���š�}���u���l�����•�µ�Œ����
all concerns were addressed in the Agreement. 
 
Councilmember Labat commented on the garbage and weeds around the properties are unacceptable and should be 
cleaned up. 
 

Page 6Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 

 
�'���������K�o�•�}�v�U���^�µ�]�š�����>�]�À�[�v�����]�•���µ�•�•�������š�Z�������]�Œ�����š�]�}�v���š�Z�]�•���‰�Œ�}�i�����š�����v�����š�Z���������v���(�]�š���]�š�������v�����Œ�]�v�P���š�Z�������]�š�Ç�X���D�Œ�X���K�o�•�}�v���������Œ���•�•�������š�Z����
weeds and grounds keeping maintenance surrounding the properties. Mr. Olson said that it was being addressed today 
and they are seeking to outsource the mowing moving forward. 
 
Mr. Olson commented on the struggles with COVID-19, quarantine, and troubles finding help. Mr. Olson commented 
that tens of millions of dollars into Marshall over the last three years and unexpected challenges his company has faced.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to close the public hearing. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Edblom to approve Resolution 
Number 21-050, a resolution approving establishment of Project Area No. 6 and a Project Plan therefor; approving 
establishment of Tax Increment Financing (Housing) District No. 6.1 and a Tax Increment Financing Plan, therefore.  
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer. Voting Nay: Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Failed. 3-4 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Lozinski, Seconded by Councilmember Meister to table the agenda item until 
a development agreement is presented to review the maintenance language. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, 
Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, 
Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember Labat. The motion Passed. 6-1 
 
Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda. 
Councilmember Meister requested that item number 5, Vacation of Alley between South Bruce Street and South 
Minnesota Street -- Receive Petition and Call for Public Hearing, to be removed in order to abstain. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski to approve the consent 
agenda. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
Approval of the Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project �t Consider Payment of Invoice 012921 
to American Engineering Testing, Inc. 
 
Approval for Project Z87:  Diversion Channel Maintenance Project �t Consider Authorization to Advertise for Bids. 
 
Approval of the bills/project payments 
 
Vacation of Alley between South Bruce Street and South Minnesota Street -- Receive Petition and Call for 
Public Hearing. 
A signed petition for vacation of an alley has been received from the owners of all the real property that includes the 
proposed area for utility easement. Prior to the public hearing and adoption of the resolution granting a petition for 
vacation, all utility companies will be contacted to ensure no utilities are currently within the proposed vacated area. 
 
Motion made by Councilmember Schafer, Seconded by Councilmember Lozinski that the Council acknowledge 
receipt of the petition to vacate an alley, order the petition to be filed for record with the City Administrator, order 
hearing on such petition, and set the hearing date for August 10, 2021. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 

Page 7Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 

 
Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. 
Voting Abstaining: Councilmember Meister. The motion Passed. 6-0-1 
 
Tall Grass Liquor Annual Report 
���Œ�]�����>�µ�š�Z���Œ�U���d���o�o���'�Œ���•�•���>�]�‹�µ�}�Œ���D���v���P���Œ���‰�Œ�}�À�]�����������v�����v�v�µ���o���Œ���‰�}�Œ�š���}�(���d���o�o���'�Œ���•�•���>�]�‹�µ�}�Œ�[�•���}�‰���Œ���š�]�}�v�•�X 
 
Consider Purchasing Policy Changes 
�K�À���Œ���š�Z�����‰���•�š���(���Á���u�}�v�š�Z�•���•�š���(�(���Z���À�����������v���Á�}�Œ�l�]�v�P���}�v���µ�‰�����š�]�v�P���š�Z�������µ�Œ�Œ���v�š���‰�µ�Œ���Z���•�]�v�P���‰�}�o�]���Ç�X���d�Z�]�•�����}���µ�u���v�š���Z���•�v�[�š��
been updated since 2011 and has been long overdue (updates in 2016 only addressed title changes). Included in the 
council packet is the current policy, a redline version, and a clean updated policy version. There are many proposed 
changes, and a summary of the major changes are below.  
 
Major changes include:  

�x The day-to-day procedures have been taken out to be included in an internal pro�������µ�Œ���[�•���u���v�µ���o�X�������Ç-to-day 
procedures change more frequently than policy reviews are done and to ensure compliance with documented 
internal controls, procedures are fluid documents that are updated frequently throughout the year.  

�x The Uniform Contracting Law was updated to mirror State Statue.  
�x The Change Order Administrative Procedure was added to the policy.  
�x The Electronic Bidding Policy was added to the policy.  
�x The Withholding Certificates section was added to the policy as this is a current practice prior to issuing final 

payments to contractors IC134 are required.  
�x The Wastewater Spending Authority exemption was added to the policy to ensure that the necessary spending 

to have continuity of operations. Disruptions in the wastewater plant could cause negative impacts to the 
community without this exemption.  

�x The purchasing card section was added to offer more efficient payment methods to departments.  
�x The Professional Services amount was changed from 5,000 to 25,000 as professional services has expanded and 

increased in cost over the past 10 years. This amount brings the threshold into more realistic values and in line 
with overall spending authority.  

Also included in the packet is a summary of information that was gathered from comparable cities on their purchasing 
policy limits. The Ways and Means Committee met on July 21st to review the current proposed changes. The committee 
recommended the policy go to the full council for consideration.  
 
Motion made by Councilmember DeCramer, Seconded by Councilmember Edblom to approve the policy 
changes. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember 
DeCramer, Councilmember Lozinski. Voting Nay: Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Labat. The motion 
Passed. 5-2 
 
Commission/Board Liaison Reports  
Byrnes  No Report 
Schafer  MERIT Center Commission reviewed adjustments and operational changes and upgrades to the  
  facility. 
 
Meister No Report 
 
Edblom Planning Commission met and reviewed on the council item at this meeting. 
   

Page 8Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 

 
DeCramer  Marshall Municipal Utilities met acknowledge the retirement announcement of Electrical     
  Department Supervisor Steve Johnson after 38 years of service. DeCramer commented that the  
  water plant is expected to be completed August 18 and that the community should be aware of 
  the odd/ even watering restrictions during this drought. 
 
  Economic Development Authority �u���š�����v�����Œ���À�]���Á�������š�Z�����d�/�&�������š�]�}�v���]�š���u���}�v���š�Z�]�•���u�����š�]�v�P�[�•�� 
  ���P���v�����X���d�Z���������������o�•�}���Œ���À�]�•�]�š�������š�Z�����•���o�����}�(�����u�‰�š�Ç���o�}�š�•���}�Á�v���������Ç���^���Z�Á���v�[�•��near the Red Baron. 
  Arena. 
 
  Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Commission met discussed a Welcoming Week event scheduled  
  for September 18 along with a World Café Event.   
 
Labat  Convention and Visitors Bureau met and discussed the potential application from the Marshall  
  ���[�•�����v�����D�]�o�Œ�}�Ç���z���v�l�����[�•�����š�}���Z�}�•�š���š�Z�����^�š���š�������u���š���µ�Œ�������•�������o�o���š�}�µ�Œ�v���u���v�š���]�v�����]�š�Z���Œ���î�ì�î�ð���}�Œ���î�ì�î�ñ�X��
  CVB offices are continuing to move offices to the Red Baron Arena and are reviewing   
  sponsorships at the Arena. 
   
Lozinski No Report 
 
Councilmember Individual Items 
Councilmember Labat discussed the enforcement of junk ordinances within the City. 
 
Councilmember DeCramer mention that a dog watering facets are being looked into for installation at City 
parks. 
 
Councilmember Meister �����l�v�}�Á�o�����P�����š�Z�������]�š�Ç�[�•�����]�À���Œ�•�]�š�Ç�U�����‹�µ�]�š�Ç�U�����v�����/�v���o�µ�•�]�}�v�����}�u�u�]�•�•�]�}�v�[�•���Á�}�Œ�l�����v����
reminded everyone to not discriminate against others but to get to know a person and understand their story. 
 
City Administrator 
City Administrator Sharon Hanson introduced Director of Administrative Services Annette Storm to provide an 
update on the 2022 budget. Director Storm provided a timeline of upcoming budget work session.  
 
Director of Public Works 
Director of Public Works/ City Engineer Jason Anderson provided an update on construction projects in the 
City. Some local projects are beginning to come to an end. Director Anderson commented that there are two 
public input session happening August 2 and August 9 to discussed two future projects.  
 
City Attorney 
City Attorney Dennis Simpson provided an update on various items his office is working on including the 
sponsorship agreements for the Red Baron Arena, the closing of city property for Border States Electric and 
Best Topsoil. Simpson also commented on ongoing review of protentional storage facilities that may be 
purchased by the City. 
 
Information Only 
There were no questions on the information items. 
 

Page 9Item 2.



City Council Meeting July 27, 2021 Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 

 
Conduct a closed session pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 13D.05, subdivision 3(b) to engage in an 
attorney-client �‰�Œ�]�À�]�o���P���������]�•���µ�•�•�]�}�v���Á�]�š�Z���š�Z�������]�š�Ç�[�•�����š�š�}�Œ�v���Ç�•���Œ���P���Œ���]�v�P���‰�}�š���v�š�]���o���o���P���o�������š�]�}�v�����v�������}������
enforcement at Broadmoor Valley Mobile Home Park. 
At 7:00 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Edblom, Seconded by Councilmember Schafer The city council 
needs to hold �������o�}�•�������•���•�•�]�}�v���Á�]�š�Z���š�Z�������]�š�Ç�[�•�����š�š�}�Œ�v���Ç�•���š�} discuss potential legal action and code enforcement 
regarding Broadmoor Valley Mobile Home Park. The City has a need to engage in a privileged discussion to 
obtain confidential legal advice, evaluate the case, and discuss litigation strategy in order to protect the 
interests of the City and its taxpayers.  
 
Therefore, I make a motion to go into closed session pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, section 13D.05, 
subdivision 3(b) for an attorney-client privileged discussion regarding potential legal action and code 
enforcement regarding Broadmoor Valley Mobile Home Park. Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember 
Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, 
Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
At 7:45 P.M., the Council came out of closed session.  
 
Upcoming Meetings 
There were no questions on the upcoming meetings. 
 
Adjourn 
At 7:45 P.M., Motion made by Councilmember Meister, Seconded by Councilmember Edblom to adjourn. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Byrnes, Councilmember Schafer, Councilmember Meister, Councilmember Edblom, 
Councilmember DeCramer, Councilmember Labat, Councilmember Lozinski. The motion Carried. 7-0 
 
 
 
 

      
          Mayor 

Attest: 
 
     
City Clerk 
 

Page 10Item 2.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: PUBLIC HEARING 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Alley between South Bruce Street and South Minnesota Street - 1) Public Hearing on 
Resolution Granting Petition to Vacate Alley;   2) Consider Resolution Granting 
Petition to Vacate Alley;  3) Grant of Utility Easement. 

Background 
Information: 

A signed petition for vacation of an alley has been received from the owners of all 
the real property that includes the proposed area for vacation. 
 
A map of the petitioned vacation area is attached.     
 
A copy of the procedure for vacation of streets by resolution, included in Sec. 62-4 
of the Marshall Code of Ordinances, is also attached.    
 
Prior to the public hearing and adoption of the resolution granting a petition for 
vacation, all utility companies were contacted.   
 
Attached for Council review and consideration is a Grant of Permanent Utility 
Easement over said vacated alley. MMU and Charter have permanent facilities 
located in this area where easement is proposed to be established.  
 

Fiscal Impact: Property owner to reimburse the City for all costs associated with the vacation. 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: Recommendation No. 1 
that the Council close the public hearing.  
 
Recommendation No. 2 
that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-051, which is the Resolution 
Granting Petition to Vacate Alley. 
 
Recommendation No. 3 
that the Council authorize execution of the attached Grant of Permanent Utility 
Easement over the eastern 7.5-ft of the vacated 16-ft. alley. 
 

 

Page 11Item 3.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER  21-051 
 

RESOLUTION GRANTING A PETITION FOR VACATION OF ALLEY  
IN THE CITY OF MARSHALL  

 
  WHEREAS, a signed petition for vacation of an alley has been received from the owners of all the real 
property that includes the proposed area for utility easement in the City of Marshall, County of Lyon, State of 
Minnesota; legally described in Exhibit A and shown on the map in Exhibit B, to-wit; 
 
  AND WHEREAS, such petition was ordered to be filed for record with the City Administrator and a 
hearing ordered on such petition; 
 
  AND WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on August 10, 2021 before the City Council on such 
petition after due published and posted notice had been given on July 30, 2021, as well as personal notice mailed 
to affected property owners on July 30, 2021, and all persons interested were given an opportunity to be heard. 
 
  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The Mayor and City Clerk hereby resolve the granting of the petition for vacation of the utility 
easements located in the City of Marshall, County of Lyon, State of Minnesota, as legally described 
above. 

 
  2. A copy of this resolution, after the same shall go into effect, duly certified by the City Administrator, 

shall be filed for record and duly recorded in the office of the Registrar of Deeds in and for Lyon 
County, Minnesota. 

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this  10th   day of August, 2021. 
 
               
         Robert J. Byrnes, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
       
City Clerk 
 
This Instrument Drafted by:  
Jason R. Anderson, P.E.; Director of Public Works / City Engineer 
 

Page 12Item 3.



 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
The 16-ft. alley located in Block Four, Morningside Heights Addition as platted in the City of 
Marshall, County of Lyon, State of Minnesota, as shown on Exhibit B. 
 
 

Page 13Item 3.



 
EXHIBIT B 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 14Item 3.



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15Item 3.



EXHIBIT A 
 
The 16-ft. alley located in Block Four, Morningside Heights Addition as platted in the 
City of Marshall, County of Lyon, State of Minnesota, as shown on Exhibit B. 
 
 

Page 16Item 3.



EXHIBIT B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17Item 3.



 

Page 18Item 3.



GRANT OF PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT 
- Page 1 of 5 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GRANT OF PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT 
 

 THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this _____ day of ___________, 2021 
by and between the following parties: Weiner Memorial Medical Center, Inc., a Minnesota 
non-profit corporation exempt from taxation under §501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code; doing business as Avera Marshall Regional Medical Center (Avera Marshall) 
Grantor and the City of Marshall, a Minnesota Municipal Corporation under the laws of the 
State of Minnesota, Grantee as follows: 
 
 WHEREAS, Grantor is the fee owner of the property legally described in Exhibit A 
���W�K�H���³�3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�´�������D�Q�G 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Marshall wishes to obtain a permanent utility easement on 
the Property described herein and depicted in Exhibit B ���W�K�H���³�(�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W���$�U�H�D�´��; and  
  

WHEREAS, Grantor, as owner of said Property and Easement Area, is hereby 
willing and able to grant said easement as requested.   
 

THEREFORE, in consideration of sum of $1.00 and other good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as 
follows: 
 

1. Grantor gives and grants to the Grantee, its permitted successors and assigns, the 
right to enter upon and occupy property owned by the Grantor for a permanent 
utility easement over the eastern 7.5 feet of the vacated 16-ft. alley located in Block 
Four, Morningside Heights Addition as platted in the City of Marshall, County of 
Lyon, State of Minnesota. The described permanent easement is shown in Exhibit 
A and Exhibit B �D�Q�G���U�H�I�H�U�U�H�G���W�R���D�V���W�K�H���³�(�D�V�H�P�H�Q�W���$�U�H�D.�  ́

 
2. Grantor, its successors and assigns, gives and grants to Grantee, its successors 

and assigns, the right in perpetuity, to a permanent utility easement over the 
eastern 7.5 feet of the vacated 16-ft. alley located in Block Four, Morningside 
Heights Addition as platted in the City of Marshall, County of Lyon, State of 
Minnesota, within the Easement Area.   
 

3. As an essential part of the consideration herein and by the acceptance of the grant 
of easement, said Grantee, its permitted successors and assigns, must restore 
and return said premises to substantially the same condition as said premises were 
prior to Grantee use of said easement area. 

 
 The Agreement herein as set-out, shall be construed as a covenant running with 
the remainder of the lands owned by the Grantor, and is binding upon said Grantor as the 
owner of said lands, and for Grantor, its successors and assigns, anyone claiming under 
them, or any of them, as owners or occupants thereof. 

Page 19Item 3.



GRANT OF PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT 
- Page 2 of 5 - 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereto set its hand the date and year first above 
written. 
 
 

GRANTOR 
Weiner Memorial Medical Center, Inc. 

 
            
      Signature 
 

By:  Debbie Streier   
                   Printed Name 
 
      Its: Executive Director    
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
     )ss 
COUNTY OF LYON   ) 
 
 
 On this _____ day of _________, 2021, before me, a notary public within and for 

said County and State, personally appeared Debbie Streier, Executive Director of Weiner 

Memorial Medical Center, Inc, a Minnesota non-profit corporation, to me known to be the 

person described in and who executed the foregoing instrument on behalf of said non-

profit corporation.. 

   

 

     _________________________________________ 
SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
 

* * * THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY * * * 
 

 

NOTARIAL STAMP OR SEAL (OR OTHER TITLE OR RANK) 

Page 20Item 3.



GRANT OF PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT 
- Page 3 of 5 - 

  
Grantee hereby agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of the grant of this 
easement.   
 
      GRANTEE 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      By: Robert J. Byrnes 
      Its: Mayor 
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      By: Kyle Box 
      Its: City Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
    )ss. 
COUNTY OF LYON  ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of 

_________, 2021, by Robert J. Byrnes and Kyle Box, the Mayor and City Clerk for the City 

of Marshall, a municipal corporation under the laws of State of Minnesota, on behalf of the 

corporation. 

       
 __________________________________________________________ 

     SIGNATURE OF PERSON TAKING ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

* * * THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY * * * 
 
 
 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
 
QUARNSTROM & DOERING, P.A. 
MARSHALL CITY ATTORNEY 
By: Dennis H. Simpson 
109 South Fourth Street 
Marshall, MN  56258 
(507) 537-1441 

NOTARIAL STAMP OR SEAL (OR OTHER TITLE OR RANK) 

Page 21Item 3.



GRANT OF PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT 
- Page 4 of 5 - 

EXHIBIT A 
 
The eastern 7.5 feet of the vacated 16-ft. alley located in Block Four, Morningside Heights Addition 
as platted in the City of Marshall, County of Lyon, State of Minnesota, as shown on Exhibit B. 
 
 

Page 22Item 3.



GRANT OF PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT 
- Page 5 of 5 - 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 

Page 23Item 3.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project Z84:  Legion Field Park River Stabilization Project 

Page 24Item 4.



BID TABULATION  
 

PROJECT Z84:  LEGION FIELD PARK RIVER STABILIZATION PROJECT   
MARSHALL, MINNESOTA  

 
     ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE:    $52,612 
     BID OPENING INFORMATION:  August 4 , 2021 / 10:00 AM (Local Time)        Page 1 of  1 
 

NAME OF BIDDER BID AMOUNT COMMENTS 

A&C Excavating, LLC 
Marshall, MN 

  

D&G Excavating, Inc. 
Marshall, MN 

  

Midwest Contracting, LLC 
Marshall, MN 

  

R&G Construction Co. 
Marshall, MN 

  

Towne & Country Excavating LLC 
Garvin, MN 

  

   

   

   

   

   

 
Page 25Item 4.

JDehn
Text Box
Apparent Low Bidder

JDehn
Text Box
$37,163.50

JDehn
Text Box
$38,345.00

JDehn
Text Box
$44,140.35



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: AWARD OF BIDS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Authorize City Staff to Award Quotes for Curb & Gutter Replacement. 

Background 
Information: 

In 2021, the City Council authorized $625,000 to be used for the annual City Mill and 
Overlay project of local city streets. As part of the project, some sections of curb and 
gutter are replaced to ensure proper drainage on the newly overlaid streets.  
 
Th

Page 26Item 5.



Two quotes were received as follows: 
 
 Hisken Construction, Inc. - Marshall, MN $43,798 
 Musch Construction, Inc. - Pipestone, MN $44,042 
 
The low quote was received from Hisken Construction, Inc. of Marshall, Minnesota.  
City staff would propose to reduce project quantities to ensure that expenditures do 
not exceed $34,740.  

Fiscal Impact: No impact beyond allocated 2021 budget of $625,000 for mill and overlay project.  

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council award the 

Page 27Item 5.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 308 Athens 

Background 
Information: 

Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may approve 
an abatement under sections 469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public 
hearing on the abatement.  

 
27-711049-0                           Stanley & Sandra Dopheide        308 Athens Ave 

 
HOMESTEAD TAX RATE 

 
2021 prebuild raw land value 

2021 post build 
total 
value 

Difference of 
improvement 

 11,800 $                 
213,600.00 

$                  
201,800.00 

 
taxes @ 2021 rates 

  
taxes @ 2021 
rates 

 

$                                       42.00 $                      
1,165.00 

$                       
1,123.00 

city portion only 
 

 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

NA 

Recommendations: To call for a public hearing for the proposed property tax abatement. 

 

Page 28Item 6.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR HOME TAX ABATEMENT APPLICANT STANLEY & SANDRA DOPHEIDE 

 
�1�2�7�,�&�(���,�6���+�(�5�(�%�<���*�,�9�(�1���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���&�R�X�Q�F�L�O���R�I���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���0�D�U�V�K�D�O�O���0�L�Q�Q�H�V�R�W�D�����W�K�H���³�&�L�W�\�´������
will hold a public hearing at a meeting of the Council beginning at 5:30 p.m., on August 24, 2021 to 
be held at City Hall, 344 West Main Street, in Marshall, Minnesota, on the request of Home Tax 
Abatement Applicant that the City abate a portion of property taxes levied by the City in connection 
with the construction house structure. The property is located within the City and is currently 
identified as Parcel No. 27-711049-0. The approximate amount of assistance is $2,246 over a 
maximum period of 2 years. The City Council will consider granting a property tax abatement in 
response to the request.  
 
Information about the proposed tax abatement will be on file and available for public inspection at 
the office of the City Clerk at City Hall.  
 
All interested persons may appear at the public hearing and present their views orally or in writing. 
Following the public hearing, the City Council will take action concerning the adoption or rejection 
of the proposed tax abatement application.  
  
August 10, 2021 
 
Kyle Box 
City Clerk 

 

Page 29Item 6.



Page 30Item 6.



Page 31Item 6.



Page 32Item 6.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Introduction of Amendment to Purchasing Ordinance 

Background 
Information: 

Staff are recommending the small change to the purchasing ordinance so the ordinance will be 
in conformity with the purchasing policy.  By making the change from $5,000 to reference the 
purchasing policy it will create efficiency allowing changes to the purchasing policy without 
needing to also change the ordinance.  
 
Discussion and action on the proposed change will come to Council on August 24th.   

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: Approve introduction to the amendments to the purchasing policy. 

 

Page 33Item 7.



Sec. 2-74. - Supervision of purchases and contracts.  
SHARE LINK  TO SECTIONPRINT SECTIONDOWNLOAD  (DOCX) OF SECTIONSEMAIL 
SECTIONCOMPARE VERSIONS 

(a) 

All city purchases and contracts shall be made or let by the city administrator, or his 
representative, when the amount of the purch ase or contract does not exceed  council 
approved purchasing policy and procedures  $5,000.00. All other purchases and expenditures 
shall be made  and all other contracts let by the council after the recommendation of the city 
administrator has first been obtained. He shall be responsible for determining that all 
purchases, and contracts are necessary, legal, proper and reasonable.  

 

Page 34Item 7.

https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/
https://library.municode.com/


CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project 

Page 35Item 8.



 

C:\ Users\ JonPe\ Documents\ bmi work \ Marshall WW\ Pay App\ 8-2-21 Marshall Pay App 25.docx 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

Date: August 2, 2021 

To: Bob Van Moer, Wastewater Treatment Superintendent  

From: Jon D. Peterson, P.E., Project Engineer 

Subject: Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvements �± Magney Construction Inc. 
 Pay Request No. 25 
 City of Marshall, Minnesota 
 Project No.: T22.115360 
 

INTRODUCTION  

Pay Request No. 25 for the above-referenced project in the amount of $253,641.48 is being submitted for 
approval. 

 

DISCUSSION 

This pay application covers work completed on the project through July 31, 2021.  The Contractor 
continues to work on replacement of aeration basin equipment, with work completed in the first three 
basins. Work on trickling filter pump station renovation continues, with the new pumps installed and 
operating. In addition, contractor has been working on project completion list items throughout the 
facility. We recommend approval of the attached Application for Payment No. 25. 

 

BUDGET IMPACT  

This expenditure is part of the overall wastewater treatment facility improvements project and will be 
covered by the PFA loan proceeds. 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Approve the attached pay request from Magney Construction Inc. in the total amount of $253,641.48.  

Page 36Item 8.



����
�����

��	
���
�
�����
�

��������	�
���
�	� ���������������������	���
�	�
��
��	��
�������	����
���	�����	�������	�� �� !�"#$"%�&'&"

"( ������� ��	�
���
��)	��
 *"+%',+%$''�''

&( ��������������
	���
� *'�''

$( -��������	�
���
��)	��
 *"+%',+%$''�''

+( .� ����	)/ �
���
	���
� *"$%0$,%100�,&

1( 2�
���� ���
	����	����
� *'�''

3( 4	
� ��������
	���
� *"$%0$,%100�,&

,( 5)	��
���
����� *36"%0,6�++

0( 5)	��
�/����	�� !�/��� *"&%06&%'3,�0'

����	
�����
��������	
 *&1$%3+"�+0

5��	)/�������	��)��
�
�	��

��4-5�4�-�7����
�����
�	��

4�����������������4-5�4�-����
������
��
�8"(��  �/����	���/�	������/�!)��
�������������	)����-�	�����	��
�	���	���
�	���������
����	�
���
����������
	��9	��������9�����// ����	�����	��
�
	�������������4-5�4�-�7� ���
�)�
��	9 ���
�	���
�������������	����
�	����
���	����	������9!�/��	��5// ���
�	����	����!)��
���)9�����"�
��	����"���� �����:�8&(�
�
 ��	���  
�	��%�)�
���� �������;��/)��
����	�/	��
������������	���	
�������� ��
������	���	������9!�
����5// ���
�	���	����!)��
���  �
/����
	����-��
�
�)��	��/�!)��
����������� ����	���  �<����%�������
!���
����
�	������)9������8�=/��
����������������	������
9!���>	�������/
�9 ��
	����-�����)���!�������-�������
���!������<���%�������
!���
����
�	������)9�����(:�����8$(
�  ��	����	������9!�
����5// ���
�	���	����!)��
����������	�������9!�
����	�
���
��	��)��
�������	
������
����

���	�����	�
���
��	���	������	
���
���

>!�
��	���
�2������

����	
����
������ ����!"#��$"%��&�'��(�����!#�����������	����

������ ���������

>!� >!�

��
�� ��
��

,?&,?&'&"

�))*���
��	���������	
�#���+,
������
�����������**���#
���	�����	�
���
��	���	����-./-���0�1��������	�����	���#�,,2-3

4��
�5�
�������
��	
�����*�
����)�� ���	
�

4&&�""1$3'

��
!�	��2�����  >	 
	��@�2���

Page 37Item 8.

JonPe
Image

JonPe
Typewritten Text
8-2-21



�����������	�
��������������������
������������	��������	�
������������������������������������� ��!������
"	������������##�$$%&'( )��*��)������+�),	-��.�/-01*-

0�����)  ���������
���2��� ����3�����
��

���������	�
������ �	������� ���� ������
�� ��
������ � �
�� �� �����	�
���	�  ���� ���!���� ���� ������
�� ������
���" ������
� ��
��	
��� #��	���
�����$����� �����	�
��� �����	�
��� �
���� �
�����
��#�
� %�����

(%#( "��34��������� $'5�56#7 $'5�56#�(( (�(( (�(( $'5�56#�(( $((8 (�((
$((( 	�9���:����� '6'�%;%7 %;%�6#'�(( $;%�(((�(( (�(( '6(�6#'�(( 668 %�'$6 �((
$($( .� ��!�����4<���������3������ #='�((( 7 #'=�''=�(( %�%((�(( (�(( #=&�$'=�(( 668 #�5&&�( (
���� ������	
�����������
�		������ ������� �






 #&%�=#&�'& %�(;(�(( (�(( #;(�='&�'& 6'8 6�#&'�&=
���� ���	����
������
�		������ �������








 =�;66�&5 (�(( (�(( =�;66�&5 =%8 #�%((�'#
#('( 0�����������->�����
���������������

����2���
��������� .�������� ;�'%( 7 ;�'%(�(( (�(( (�(( ;�'%(�(( $((8 (�((
����2���
��������� .��������� �?�� ��
 &�;5( 7 &�;5(�(( (�(( (�(( &�;5(�(( $((8 (�((
.��3
��������.�������� $&�%;(7 $&�%;(�(( (�(( (�(( $&�%;(�(( $((8 (�((
�������"���3��
��� ���3�� ��
 %�5%(7 %�5%(�(( (�(( (�(( %�5%(�(( $((8 (�((
"�����"���3��
"��������3�� ��
 '�;#( 7 '�;#(�(( (�(( (�(( '�;#(�(( $((8 (�((
����2���
������+���?	�3��?+�����0�����9���� '#�;' (7 '#�;'(�(( (�(( (�(( '#�;'(�(( $((8 (�((
)�������-@�� ������3�� ��
 $=�%((7 $&�#((�(( ;�&((�(( (�(( $=�%((�(( $((8 (�((
�������3�������������-@�� ���� #'�;$=7 #'�;$=�(( (�(( (�(( #'�;$=�(( $((8 (�((

#$;( 0��������
 $6�%%%7 $6�%%%�(( (�(( (�(( $6�%%%�(( $((8 (�((
##$( ������<��3��
 $;�&#(7 $$�6((�(( $�#((�(( (�(( $&�$((�(( 6$8 $�##(�( (
###( .��������->��!�����A����������������3. �� ����"�> =$�#((7 =$�#((�(( (�(( (�(( =$�#((�(( $((8 (�((
###$ .��������->��!�����A.��3
�.����
�.�������� $&&�'((7 $&&�'((�(( (�(( (�(( $&&�'((�(( $((8 (�((

###() "��2������.���������A����������������3.  ������"�> 6$�%((7 6$�%((�(( (�(( (�(( 6$�%((�(( $((8 (�((
###$) "��2������.���������A.��3
�.����
�.����� ��� $=#�'#(7 $=#�$#(�(( %((�(( (�(( $=#�'#(�(( $((8 (�((
#&=( -��������3.�3������������ $#�;(( 7 $#�(((�(( (�(( (�(( $#�(((�(( 6=8 ;((�((
#%%( .���1�������� %'%�&&&7 %'%�&&&�(( (�(( (�(( %'%�&&&�(( $((8 (�((
#%%$ "� ����� ��
 ;6�%(;7 ;'�%((�(( &�((;�(( (�(( ;6�%(;�(( $((8 (�((
#'(( +��3�����2���3���9� ##�%;(7 ##�%;(�(( (�(( (�(( ##�%;(�(( $((8 (�((
#5(( ������
 $#�#((7 $#�#((�(( (�(( (�(( $#�#((�(( $((8 (�((
#6#( .��3��
 '�$((7 ;�(((�(( (�(( (�(( ;�(((�(( ''8 #�$((�((
&#(( +�9��A	�������� '=5�;((7 '=5�;((�(( (�(( (�(( '=5�;((�(( $((8 (�((
&#($ +�9��A*�9�� ;%=�'((7 ;%=�'((�(( (�(( (�(( ;%=�'((�(( $((8 (�((
&&(( �����������2

���������. ������.�������� =$�='(7 =$�='(�(( (�(( (�(( =$�='(�(( $((8 (�((
�������������� #$;�'%(7 #$;�'%(�(( (�(( (�(( #$;�'%(�(( $((8 (�((
�������.�������� #6�(=%7 #6�(=$�(( (�(( (�(( #6�(=$�(( $((8 ;�((
.��3
�.����
����2 #�$5(�5&67 #�$5(�5&6�(( (�(( (�(( #�$5(�5&6�(( $((8 (�((
	�������������������� $�5'(�((7 $�5'(�(( (�(( (�(( $�5'(�(( $((8 (�((

&;$( �������0��9������ ;;5�65(7 ;;5�65(�(( (�(( (�(( ;;5�65(�(( $((8 (�((
&;$$ �������/�������������2� �?0��9������

��
�$
Page 38Item 8.



�����������	�
��������������������
������������	��������	�
������������������������������������� ��!������
"	������������##�$$%&'( )��*��)������+�),	-��.�/-01*-

0�����)  ���������
���2��� ����3�����
��

���������	�
������ �	������� ���� ������
�� ��
������ � �
�� �� �����	�
���	�  ���� ���!���� ���� ������
�� ������
���" ������
� ��
��	
��� #��	���
�����$����� �����	�
��� �����	�
��� �
���� �
�����
��#�
� %�����

&;'( ����������A)���������������������� �?0��9��� ���
%$(( .���������	������	���	�������3/��3���� ;%'� 5%(7 ;%'�5%(�(( (�(( (�(( ;%'�5%(�(( $((8 (�((
%%(( )�����/������ =�5#(7 =�5#(�(( (�(( (�(( =�5#(�(( $((8 (�((
=%&% �����)3����3	��9����+�����
4.����	���� #=6 �;((7 #=6�;((�(( (�(( (�(( #=6�;((�(( $((8 (�((
=6(( B����.������ $�'((7 $�'((�(( (�(( (�(( $�'((�(( $((8 (�((
5$$( /�����	����0�������������3/��3���� ##�%;( 7 ##�%;(�(( (�(( (�(( ##�%;(�(( $((8 (�((
66'( �������
 #66�(((7 #5;�(((�(( $&�(((�(( (�(( #6=�(((�(( 668 #�(((� ((

$(;(( �3��������
0�!���� &�'6(7 $�%((�(( $�6((�(( (�(( &�;((�(( 6#8 #6(�((
$$#$& C����������A���
.���3�/��3���
��� � #$#�'(( 7 #$#�'((�(( (�(( (�(( #$#�'((�(( $((8 (�((
$$#$; C����������9������ � $;&�$((7 $#5�66(�;% $;�$(6�%% (�(( $;&�$((�(( $((8 (�((
$$&$$ .�9�����9����������
����� � $=�;(( 7 $=�;((�(( (�(( (�(( $=�;((�(( $((8 (�((
$$&$# +� ����C��
������  ����� &'�;(( 7 &'�;((�(( (�(( (�(( &'�;((�(( $((8 (�((
$$&$' ���
�����!���!������ � %;�=%(7 %;�=%(�(( (�(( (�(( %;�=%(�(( $((8 (�((
$$&#$ <���.� �������-@�� ���� 6'�%'(7 6'�%'(�(( (�(( (�(( 6'�%'(�(( $((8 (�((
$$&%$ ���������-@�� ����A.�������� ���������� ;# 5�%((7 ;#5�%((�(( (�(( (�(( ;#5�%((�(( $((8 (�((
$$&'% <��!���)������3+�����0�����9���� $&%�5;(7 $&%�5;(�(( (�(( (�(( $&%�5;(�(( $((8 (�((
$$&'' ����2���
������	�3�� &;%�'((7 &;%�'((�(( (�(( (�(( &;%�'((�(( $((8 (�((
����� �	����
�		������ ��������






 � ���� !�" �!�� �!�� � ���� !�" ��# ����  �! �
$$&=# "�����.�����D������!�0�� ���������?-����� ���E ;�'&(7 ;�'&(�(( (�(( (�(( ;�'&(�(( $((8 (�((
$$&=; ��������	��9����)�������-@�� ���� 5#�6(( 7 '5�'55�(( $(�#$#�(( (�(( =5�6((�(( 6%8 ;�(((� ((
$$&=' /�9��3"�����.����� '�5((7 '�5((�(( (�(( (�(( '�5((�(( $((8 (�((
$&$#' �����������2��!��� $5%�&((7 $5%�&((�(( (�(( (�(( $5%�&((�(( $((8 (�((
$&#'# *��
����.����
�	�>��
.����� #''�%(( 7 #''�%((�(( (�(( (�(( #''�%((�(( $((8 (�((
����� �$�%
&'��(����
)�(	������� ������� �






 �������!�� �!�� �!�� �������!�� ���# �!��
$&#'& )�)0-@�� ���������������� #6�5%(7 #6�5%(�(( (�(( (�(( #6�5%(�(( $((8 (�((
$&&#( "�����	����������������� 6((7 6((�(( (�(( (�(( 6((�(( $((8 (�((
$&56( .��3�<���� $(�%((7 $(�%((�(( (�(( (�(( $(�%((�(( $((8 (�((
$&6(( ��9��
����"��������3���������� &$�#(( 7 &$�#((�(( (�(( (�(( &$�#((�(( $((8 (�((
$;'#( �����9��/���� 6�#((7 6�#((�(( (�(( (�(( 6�#((�(( $((8 (�((
$%('( ��������� ��
A	�������� &(=�#((7 &(;�566�%$ #�&((�;6 (�(( &(=�#((�(( $((8 (�((
$%('( ��������� ��
A*�9�� $=#�5((7 $=(�'%(�(( #�$%(�(( (�(( $=#�5((�(( $((8 (�((
$%$(( C��!��A	�������� =;;�(;(7 =;;�(;(�(( (�(( (�(( =;;�(;(�(( $((8 (�((
$%$&( <��
�� $�'((7 $�'((�(( (�(( (�(( $�'((�(( $((8 (�((
$%$;( �� �.�  ������3)������ $$�'((7 $(�5((�(( 5((�(( (�(( $$�'((�(( $((8 (�((
$%$%( .��������.����	�������?"���3����
�� &;�%(( 7 &;�%((�(( (�(( (�(( &;�%((�(( $((8 (�((
$%#%( ����9��
 $;�5((7 $;�5((�(( (�(( (�(( $;�5((�(( $((8 (�((
$%%(( /C)� 6=�5((7 6'�&((�(( $�%((�(( (�(( 6=�5((�(( $((8 (�((

��
�#
Page 39Item 8.



�����������	�
��������������������
������������	��������	�
������������������������������������� ��!������
"	������������##�$$%&'( )��*��)������+�),	-��.�/-01*-

0�����)  ���������
���2��� ����3�����
��

���������	�
������ �	������� ���� ������
�� ��
������ � �
�� �� �����	�
���	�  ���� ���!���� ���� ������
�� ������
���" ������
� ��
��	
��� #��	���
�����$����� �����	�
��� �����	�
��� �
���� �
�����
��#�
� %�����

$'($( -���������A	�9���:���������������3B�9�!� ����3 $((�(((7 6=�(((�(( $�%((�(( (�(( 65�%((�(( 668 $�%((�((
$'$(( "����	����������3	����3� #'(�%=%7 #'(�%=%�(( (�(( (�(( #'(�%=%�(( $((8 (�((
$'$%( 	����� #(�(((7 $6�&((�(( =((�(( (�(( #(�(((�(( $((8 (�((
$';(( -���������0�����9����� 5&�(((7 5$�(((�(( $�(((�(( (�(( 5#�(((�(( 668 $�(((�( (
$'6(( .���������3	������������������ ;'&�((( 7 ;'&�(((�(( (�(( (�(( ;'&�(((�(( $((8 (�((
$'6%( �����������������3�������� 6%5�$'%7 55;�56(�(( %&�#=%�(( (�(( 6&5�$'%�(( 658 #(�((( �((
��""� ���(����
�		������ �������








 &#�5=&�%# 7(�(( (�(( &#�5=&�%# ''8 $=�$#'�;5

��
��� &�'()�'*((�(( &*'+)('+,)�-. �--',,&�(� (�(( &*'.*)'+..�)� ,.� �*-')&&��.
(�((

���
������������������ $;�(=;�&((�((
����
���3�����3��� (�((

+�!���3�������������� $;�(=;�&((�((
C������� ����3��3��� $&�5&=�%55�=#
	�������������3������ (�((

�����-����3��3��� $&�5&=�%55�=#
)������������3 '6$�5=6�;;

)����� ��!������ ��3 $#�56#�('=�5(
�����
�����
����������
 �+*'-�&��.

��
�&
Page 40Item 8.



Page 41Item 8.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the sale of alcoholic beverages at the Independence Park 
shelter in coordination with Relay for Life .  

Background 
Information: 

Relay for Life has requested to serve intoxicating liquor at the Independence Park shelter in 
coordination with an event to raise funds that directly support the American Cancer Society. 
Brau Brothers will provide the beer at this event. 

This event is scheduled to take place on August 19, 2021 from 5:00 PM 

Page 42Item 9.



Page 43Item 9.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider the  Resolution certifying unpaid fire service charges.  

Background 
Information: 

Please see attached statute and ordinance. 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

None Recommended  

Recommendations: To adopt Resolution Number 21-052, a resolution certifying unpaid fire service charges for 
collection with property taxes. 

 

Page 44Item 10.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-052 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING COSTS TO BE ASSESSED FOR EMERGECNY PROTECTION FIRE 
SERVICES  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to City of Marshall City Code Section 34-7 (FEES FOR 

EMERGENCY PROTECTION FIRE SERVICES), said services have been provided, and 
 
WHEREAS, said City Code and Minnesota Statutes provide for the assessment of 

the costs for emergency protection fire services to be assessed against the recipient if 
said recipient of the services owns real property for collection of property taxes, and  

 
WHEREAS, the following is a list of recipients who have received emergency 

services and own real property, and the cost of said emergency services is set forth 
below: 

 
Parcel Number Property Owner Property Address Assessment 

Amount 
Reason 

09-020002-1 Vincent Cauwels 2457 250th St. 
Marshall, MN 56258 

$1,000.00 Call for Service �t 
Structure Fire 

27-604128-0 Schierholz & Associates 
Inc. 

119 Spruce Ave., 
Marshall, MN 56258 

$1,500.00 Call for Service �t 
Structure Fire 

27-603005-0 RA CHILDREN 
PROPERTIES LLC 

1001 Pearl Ave., 
Marshall, MN 56258 

$750.00 Call for Service �t 
Structure Fire 

27-383006-0 �^���Z�Á���v�[�•���^���o���•�����v�š���Œ�‰�Œ�]�•����
Inc 

1500 State HWY 59 N $900.00 Call for Service �t 
Vehicle Fire 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, 
MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The portion of the cost to be assessed against benefited property owner(s) is 
declared to be the amounts as set forth above.  
 

2. Assessments shall be certified to the Lyon County Auditor/ Treasurer on or 
before October 15, 2021. The service charges shall be subject to the same 
penalties, interest, and other conditions provided for the collection of property 
taxes. 

 
Passed and Adopted by the Council this 10th day August, 2021. 

CITY OF MARSHALL 
 
 

____________________________ 
Robert J. Byrnes 

Mayor  
ATTEST:  
________________________  
Kyle Box 
City Clerk 

Page 45Item 10.



�����������������&�+�$�5�*�(�6���)�2�5���(�0�(�5�*�(�1�&�<���6�(�5�9�,�&�(�6�����&�2�/�/�(�&�7�,�2�1���Ù

�$���W�R�Z�Q���P�D�\���L�P�S�R�V�H���D���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���F�K�D�U�J�H���I�R�U���H�P�H�U�J�H�Q�F�\���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���I�L�U�H�����U�H�V�F�X�H�����P�H�G�L�F�D�O���Ù
�D�Q�G���U�H�O�D�W�H�G���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���W�R�Z�Q���R�U���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�H�G���I�R�U���E�\���W�K�H���W�R�Z�Q�����,�I���W�K�H���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���F�K�D�U�J�H���U�H�P�D�L�Q�V���X�Q�S�D�L�G�Ù
�������G�D�\�V���D�I�W�H�U���D���Q�R�W�L�F�H���R�I���G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�F�\���L�V���V�H�Q�W���W�R���W�K�H���U�H�F�L�S�L�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���R�U���W�K�H���U�H�F�L�S�L�H�Q�W�
�V���U�H�S�U�H�V�H�Q�W�D�W�L�Y�H�Ù
�R�U���H�V�W�D�W�H�����W�K�H���W�R�Z�Q���R�U���L�W�V���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�R�U���R�Q���E�H�K�D�O�I���R�I���W�K�H���W�R�Z�Q���P�D�\���X�V�H���D�Q�\���O�D�Z�I�X�O���P�H�D�Q�V���D�O�O�R�Z�H�G���W�R���D���S�U�L�Y�D�W�H�Ù
�S�D�U�W�\���I�R�U���W�K�H���F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I���D�Q���X�Q�V�H�F�X�U�H�G���G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�W���G�H�E�W�����7�K�H���W�R�Z�Q���P�D�\���D�O�V�R���X�V�H���W�K�H���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�W�\���R�I���V�H�F�W�L�R�Q�Ù
�����������������W�R���F�R�O�O�H�F�W���X�Q�S�D�L�G���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���F�K�D�U�J�H�V���R�I���W�K�L�V���N�L�Q�G���I�U�R�P���G�H�O�L�Q�T�X�H�Q�W���U�H�F�L�S�L�H�Q�W�V���R�I���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���Z�K�R���D�U�H���R�Z�Q�H�U�V�Ù
�R�I���W�D�[�D�E�O�H���U�H�D�O���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���L�Q���W�K�H���V�W�D�W�H���Ù

�7�K�H���S�R�Z�H�U�V���F�R�Q�I�H�U�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�L�V���V�H�F�W�L�R�Q���D�U�H���L�Q���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q���D�Q�G���V�X�S�S�O�H�P�H�Q�W�D�O���W�R���W�K�H���S�R�Z�H�U�V���F�R�Q�I�H�U�U�H�G���E�\���D�Q�\�Ù
�R�W�K�H�U���O�D�Z���I�R�U���D���W�R�Z�Q���W�R���L�P�S�R�V�H���D���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���F�K�D�U�J�H���R�U���D�V�V�H�V�V�P�H�Q�W���I�R�U���D���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���W�R�Z�Q���R�U���F�R�Q�W�U�D�F�W�H�G�Ù
�I�R�U���E�\���W�K�H���W�R�Z�Q���Ù

�+�L�V�W�R�U�\���������������F���������V�������������������F�����������D�U�W�������V�������á

�&�R�S�\�U�L�J�K�W���‹ �������������E�\���W�K�H���5�H�Y�L�V�R�U���R�I���6�W�D�W�X�W�H�V�����6�W�D�W�H���R�I���0�L�Q�Q�H�V�R�W�D�����$�O�O���5�L�J�K�W�V���5�H�V�H�U�Y�H�G���Ù

���������������Ù�0�,�1�1�(�6�2�7�$���6�7�$�7�8�7�(�6�����������Ù���Ù

Page 46Item 10.



�����������������&�2�/�/�(�&�7�,�2�1���2�)���8�1�3�$�,�'���6�(�5�9�,�&�(���&�+�$�5�*�(�6���Ù

�,�I���D���W�R�Z�Q���L�V���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�H�G���W�R���L�P�S�R�V�H���D���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���F�K�D�U�J�H���I�R�U���D���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�P�H�Q�W�D�O���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���W�R�Z�Q�����W�K�H�Ù
�W�R�Z�Q���E�R�D�U�G���P�D�\���F�H�U�W�L�I�\���W�R���W�K�H���F�R�X�Q�W�\���D�X�G�L�W�R�U���R�I���W�K�H���F�R�X�Q�W�\���L�Q���Z�K�L�F�K���W�K�H���U�H�F�L�S�L�H�Q�W���R�I���W�K�H���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�V���R�Z�Q�V���U�H�D�O�Ù
�S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�����R�Q���R�U���E�H�I�R�U�H���2�F�W�R�E�H�U���������I�R�U���H�D�F�K���\�H�D�U�����D�Q�\���X�Q�S�D�L�G���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���F�K�D�U�J�H�V���Z�K�L�F�K���V�K�D�O�O���W�K�H�Q���E�H���F�R�O�O�H�F�W�H�G�Ù
�W�R�J�H�W�K�H�U���Z�L�W�K���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���W�D�[�H�V���O�H�Y�L�H�G���D�J�D�L�Q�V�W���W�K�H���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�����7�K�H���F�R�X�Q�W�\���D�X�G�L�W�R�U���V�K�D�O�O���U�H�P�L�W���W�R���W�K�H���W�R�Z�Q���D�O�O���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H�Ù
�F�K�D�U�J�H�V���F�R�O�O�H�F�W�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W�R�U���R�Q���E�H�K�D�O�I���R�I���W�K�H���W�R�Z�Q�����$���F�K�D�U�J�H���P�D�\���E�H���F�H�U�W�L�I�L�H�G���W�R���W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W�R�U���R�Q�O�\���L�I�����R�Q�Ù
�R�U���E�H�I�R�U�H���6�H�S�W�H�P�E�H�U�����������W�K�H���W�R�Z�Q���K�D�V���J�L�Y�H�Q���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q���Q�R�W�L�F�H���W�R���W�K�H���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���R�Z�Q�H�U���R�I���L�W�V���L�Q�W�H�Q�W�L�R�Q���W�R���F�H�U�W�L�I�\�Ù
�W�K�H���F�K�D�U�J�H���W�R���W�K�H���D�X�G�L�W�R�U�����7�K�H���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���F�K�D�U�J�H�V���V�K�D�O�O���E�H���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���W�K�H���V�D�P�H���S�H�Q�D�O�W�L�H�V�����L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�����D�Q�G���R�W�K�H�U�Ù
�F�R�Q�G�L�W�L�R�Q�V���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�G���I�R�U���W�K�H���F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I���S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���W�D�[�H�V�����7�K�L�V���V�H�F�W�L�R�Q���L�V���L�Q���D�G�G�L�W�L�R�Q���W�R���R�W�K�H�U���O�D�Z���D�X�W�K�R�U�L�]�L�Q�J�Ù
�W�K�H���F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�R�Q���R�I���X�Q�S�D�L�G���F�R�V�W�V���D�Q�G���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H���F�K�D�U�J�H�V���Ù

�+�L�V�W�R�U�\���������������F���������V�������������������F�����������D�U�W�������V�������á

�&�R�S�\�U�L�J�K�W���‹ �������������E�\���W�K�H���5�H�Y�L�V�R�U���R�I���6�W�D�W�X�W�H�V�����6�W�D�W�H���R�I���0�L�Q�Q�H�V�R�W�D�����$�O�O���5�L�J�K�W�V���5�H�V�H�U�Y�H�G���Ù

���������������Ù�0�,�1�1�(�6�2�7�$���6�7�$�7�8�7�(�6�����������Ù���Ù

Page 47Item 10.



Sec 34-7. - Billing and collection.  

(a)  Parties requesting and receiving fire services may be billed directly by the city. Additionally, if the 
party receiving fire services did not request services but a fire or other situation exists which, at the 
discretion of the fire department personnel in charge requires fire service, the party will be charged 
and billed. All parties will be billed whether or not the fire service is covered by insurance. Any 
billable amount of the fire charge not covered by a party's insurance remains a debt of the party 
receiving the fire service.  

(b)  Parties billed for fire service will have 30 days to pay. If the fire service charge is not paid by that 
time, it will be considered delinquent and the city will send a notice of delinquency.  

(c)  If the fire service charge remains unpaid for 30 days after this notice of delinquency is sent, the city 
will use all practical and reasonable legal means to collect the fire service charge. The party 
receiving fire service shall be liable for all collection costs incurred by the city including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorney fees and court costs.  

(d)  If the fire service charge remains unpaid for 30 days after the notice of delinquency is sent, the city 
council may also, on or before October 15 of each year, certify the unpaid fire service charge to the 
county auditor in which the recipient of the services owns real property for collection with property 
taxes. The county auditor is responsible for remitting to the city all charges collected on behalf of the 
city. The city must give the property owner notice of its intent to certify the unpaid fire service charge 
by September 15.  

(e)  False alarms will be billed as a fire call.  

(Ord. No. 739 2nd series, § 1, 9-10-2019)  

Page 48Item 10.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider a resolution calling for a public hearing on the proposed assessments for 
ice, snow and weed elimination . 

Background 
Information: 

Pursuant to City of Marshall Code Section 62 -2 (ice and snow on public sidewalks) 
and pursuant to City of Marshall Code Section 82 -1 (grass and weeds on private 
property), said ice and snow or grass and weeds have been removed from various 
locations within the City.  
 
Minnesota Statue 429.101 does set forth the various types of City charges that can 
be assessed against property taxes pursuant to the special assessment process.  
 
Attached is a resolution declaring costs to be assessed f or ice and snow removal and 
for weed elimination and ordering preparation of proposed assessments.  

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

None recommended.  

Recommendations: To adopt the resolution  Calling for a Public Hearing on the Proposed Assessmen t to 
be held on September 14 , 202 1 in the Council Chambers, City Hall Building located at 344 
West Main Street at or after 5:30 P.M. 

 

Page 49Item 11.



Sec. 82-1. - Grass and weeds on private property.  

(a)  It is unlawful for any owner, occupant or agent of any lot or parcel of land in the city, to allow any 
weeds or grass growing upon any such lot or parcel of land to grow to a greater height than eight 
inches or to allow such weeds or grass to go to seed, unless such grass or seed is brome grass or 
alfalfa, which is cut, baled and removed from the premises according to normal farming practices.  

(b)  If any such owner, occupant or agent fails to comply with this height limitation and, after notice given 
by the city clerk, has not within seven days of such notice complied, the city shall cause such weeds 
or grass to be cut and the expenses thus incurred shall be a lien upon such real estate. The finance 
director shall certify to the county auditor a statement of the amount of the cost incurred by the city. 
Such amount, together with interest, shall be entered as a special assessment against such lot or 
parcel of land and be collected in the same manner as real estate taxes.  

(Code 1976, § 10.25; Ord. No. 723 2nd Series, § 1, 8-8-2017)  

State Law reference�²  Minnesota Noxious Weed Law, Minn. Stat. § 18.75 et seq.; special 
assessment authorized, Minn. Stat. § 429.101.  

Page 50Item 11.



Sec. 62-2. - Ice and snow on public sidewalks.  

(a)  Declared a nuisance. All snow and ice remaining upon public sidewalks is hereby declared to 
constitute a public nuisance and shall be abated by the owner or tenant of the abutting private 
property within 12 hours after such snow and ice has ceased to be deposited.  

(b)  City to remove. The city may cause to be removed from all public sidewalks, beginning 24 hours 
after snow or ice has ceased to fall, all snow and ice which may be discovered thereon, and it shall 
keep a record of the cost of such removal and the private property adjacent to which such 
accumulations were found and removed.  

(c)  Cost of removal to be assessed. The city administrator shall, upon direction of the council, and on 
receipt of the information provided for in subsection (b) of this section, extend the cost of such 
removal of snow or ice as a special assessment against the lots or parcels of ground abutting on 
walks which were cleared, and such special assessments shall, at the time of certifying taxes to the 
county auditor, be certified for collection as other special assessments are certified and collected.  

(d)  Civil suit for cost of removal. The city administrator shall, in the alternative, upon direction of the 
council, bring suit in a court of competent jurisdiction to recover from the persons owning land 
adjacent to which sidewalks were cleared, as provided in subsection (b) of this section, the cost of 
such clearing and the cost and disbursements of a civil action therefor.  

(e)  City administrator to report sidewalks cleared. The city administrator shall present to the council at 
its first meeting after snow or ice has been cleared from the sidewalks, as provided in subsection (b) 
of this section, the report of the city thereon, and shall request the council to determine by resolution 
the manner of collection to be used as provided in subsections (c) and (d) of this section.  

(f)  Placing snow or ice in public street, walks or on other city property. It is a misdemeanor for any 
person, not acting under a specific contract with the city, to remove snow from private property or 
alleys and place the snow on a public street or walks in such quantity, or in such manner, as to 
cause a hazard to travel, without adequate arrangements for the immediate removal of the snow. It is 
also a misdemeanor for any person not acting under a contract with the city to dump snow on other 
city property.  

(Code 1976, § 7.04)  

State Law reference�²  Special assessments for snow and ice removal, Minn. Stat. § 429.101.  

Page 51Item 11.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-053 
 

RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Clerk has prepared a proposed assessment of the costs of the City incurred bills for 
snow removal and weed elimination for various properties located in the City of Marshall: 
 

AND WHEREAS, the City Clerk has notified the City Council that such proposed assessments have been 
completed and filed in �š�Z�������o���Œ�l�[�• office for public inspection. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 
 
1. A hearing shall be held on the 14th day of September, 2021 in the Council Chambers, City Hall Building 

located at 344 West Main Street at or after 5:30 P.M., to pass upon such proposed assessments, and at 
such time and place all persons owning property affected by such assessments will be given an 
opportunity to be heard with reference to such assessment. 

 
2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on the proposed assessments to be 

published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks prior to the hearing and shall state in the 
notice the total cost of the individual assessments.  The City Clerk shall also cause mailed notice to be 
given to the owner of each parcel described in the assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the 
hearing. 

 
3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment to the 

County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest accrued to the date of 
payment to the City of Marshall, except that no interest shall be charged if the entire assessment is paid.  
Such payment must be made before October 14, 2021 or interest will be charged through December 31 of 
the succeeding year. 

 
 
Passed and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Marshall this 10th day of August, 2021. 
 
 

  ______________________________ 
  Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 

Page 52Item 11.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of a Temporary On -Sale Intoxicating Liquor Licenses for the 
Convention and Visitors Bureau.  

Background 
Information: 

Attached is an application for a Temporary On -Sale Liquor License for the 
Convention and Visitors Bureau to use at Legion Field on August 13, 14, and 15, 
2021.  

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

None recommended.  

Recommendations: To approve a Temporary On -Sale Liquor License for the Convention and Visitors 
Bureau to use at Legion Field on August 13, 14, and 15, 2021.  

 

Page 53Item 12.



Page 54Item 12.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Amendment to current MOU with SMSU related to reporting of sexual assaults to local law 
enforcement agency 

Background 
Information: 

Page 55Item 13.



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  
 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  is made and entered into effective August 
10, 2021, by and between the State of Minnesota by and through its Board of Trustees of the 
Minnesota State Colleges and Universities on behalf of Southwest Minnesota State University 
���³�8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\�´�����D�Q�G��the City of Marshall, Minnesota ���³�&�L�W�\�´��1.   The City and the University may, 
�I�U�R�P���W�L�P�H���W�R���W�L�P�H���K�H�U�H�L�Q�����E�H���F�R�O�O�H�F�W�L�Y�H�O�\���U�H�I�H�U�U�H�G���W�R���D�V���³�W�K�H���3�D�U�W�L�H�V���´ 
 
WHEREAS, the City and the University have a long history of cooperation regarding their 
shared mutual interests in a strong, safe, and vibrant community;  
 
WHEREAS, the City has a department, the Marshall Police Department (PD), that is the 
principal law enforcement agency in the City of Marshall, Minnesota, that exercises such 
authority and jurisdiction granted by the laws of the State of Minnesota; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Minnesota Legislature recently passed legislation, Minn. Stat. § 135A.15, 2015 
Minn. Laws, Ch. 69, Art. 4, Sec. 2, addressing campus sexual assault that, among other things, 
requires postsecondary institutions and local law enforcement agencies to enter into a 
memorandum of understanding that delineates responsibilities and requires certain information 
sharing, in accordance with applicable state and federal privacy laws, about certain crimes. 
 
WHEREAS, the recently passed legislation also requires that local law enforcement agencies 
cooperate with postsecondary institutions by entering into and honoring the memoranda of 
understanding required by the new legislation, Minn. Stat. §626.891, 2015 Minn. Laws, Ch. 69, 
Art. 4, Sec. 3.  
 
WHEREAS, the University has an administrator that serves as the Title IX Coordinator and is 
responsible for investigating complaints of discrimination and sexual harassment, which includes 
sexual assault, domestic violence, dating violence and stalking;  
 
WHEREAS, the City and the University agree that crime occurring on campus and in certain 
�D�U�H�D�V���R�I�I���F�D�P�S�X�V���L�V���D���V�H�U�L�R�X�V���S�U�R�E�O�H�P���W�K�D�W���Z�D�U�U�D�Q�W�V���W�K�H���S�D�U�W�L�H�V�¶���F�R�Q�W�L�Q�X�H�G���Fooperation, 
collaboration, and communication, to the extent allowable under law, and further agree to assist 
crime victims and ensure appropriate prosecution of responsible persons when a crime affecting 
a University student or employee occurs in the City;  
 
�:�+�(�5�(�$�6�����L�Q���U�H�F�R�J�Q�L�W�L�R�Q���R�I���W�K�H���8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\�¶�V���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���X�Q�G�H�U���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���O�D�Z���D�Q�G��
acknowledgment that the City may, but is not legally required to, provide information to the 
University, the purpose of this MOU is to acknowledge shared interests between the City and the 
University and to promote and maintain a continued, harmonious working relationship and 
cooperative effort between the parties. It is not intended to make one entity responsible or liable 
for the actions or omissions of any personnel from the other entity, and any such liability or 
responsibility is expressly denied by the parties; and 
 

                                                           
 

Page 56Item 13.



WHEREAS, the parties desire to further clarify how the parties may cooperate in the future in 
certain circumstances as more fully described herein. 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein 
contained, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Sexual Assault and other forms of Sexual Violence.  As set forth herein, the parties 
agree to confer and cooperate, to the extent permitted by law, regarding incidents of 
sexual violence involving a University student-victim or student-suspect.  For purposes of 
this MOU sexual violence means a continuum of conduct that includes sexual assault, 
sexual battery, dating and relationship violence, stalking, as well as aiding acts of sexual 
violence.  Nothing in this MOU shall be construed as requiring PD to share information 
with the College/University if PD reasonably believes that doing so would jeopardize its 
criminal investigation. 
 

a. The University and PD will communicate regularly during their respective 
investigations, to the extent permitted by law.  The parties recognize the need to 
�E�D�O�D�Q�F�H���W�K�H���L�Q�W�H�U�H�V�W�V���R�I���W�K�H���F�U�L�P�L�Q�D�O���S�U�R�F�H�V�V���D�Q�G���W�K�H���8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\�¶�V���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V��
under state and federal law.  
 

b. If necessary to prevent interference with its criminal investigation, PD will 
provide the University a report of sexual violence involving a University student-
victim.  �3�'���Z�L�O�O���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H���8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\���Z�L�W�K���W�K�H���Y�L�F�W�L�P�¶�V���Q�D�P�H���D�Q�G���E�D�V�L�F���L�Q�I�R�U�P�D�W�L�R�Q��
about the incident upon the written consent of the victim(s).  In some cases, the 
University may need to take immediate interim action to protect the victim(s) and 
keep the campus safe.  �+�R�Z�H�Y�H�U�����X�S�R�Q���3�'�¶�V���U�H�T�X�H�V�W�����8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\���Z�L�O�O���G�H�O�D�\���W�D�N�L�Q�J��
action to the extent reasonably possible to prevent interference with the criminal 
investigation.  Upon such notice by PD, the University will limit information 
regarding the incident to only those administrative units with a need to know to 
protect the campus community.  In such cases, PD will notify University when it 
has completed its initial investigation and notification to the parties by University 
will not interfere with the criminal investigation. 
 

c. When University receives a report of sexual violence, it will inform the victim of 
�L�W�V���F�R�R�U�G�L�Q�D�W�L�R�Q���Z�L�W�K���3�'���D�Q�G���Z�L�O�O���P�D�N�H���W�K�H���Y�L�F�W�L�P���D�Z�D�U�H���R�I���W�K�H���Y�L�F�W�L�P�¶�V���U�L�J�K�W���W�R��
make a criminal report, if the victim desires.  If the victim requests, the University 
will coordinate and assist the victim in contacting PD.  
 

d. The University will provide PD with information �U�H�J�D�U�G�L�Q�J���W�K�H���8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\�¶�V��
administrative complaint process, protective measures, campus resources, and 
information provided to victims regarding preservation of evidence.  PD agrees 
that its investigators will strive to provide this information to student-victims 
interviewed in cases involving sexual violence.  
 

e. Upon request, the parties will provide one another with information and records to 
the extent allowed or required by law and in accordance with applicable policy. 

Page 57Item 13.



 
2. Domestic Violence and Stalking.  The University agrees to provide PD information 

(e.g., office name and contact information) about campus resources for victims of 
domestic violence and/or stalking.  PD agrees that its investigators will strive to provide 
this information to student-victims as appropriate.  
 

3. Collection of Crime Statistics.  The University is required by federal law to collect and 
publish statistics for reports of certain crimes, including crimes that occur on and around 
campus.  As part of that obligation, the University must request crime statistics from PD 
annually.  PD agrees to cooperate with the University and undertake reasonable efforts to 
�U�H�V�S�R�Q�G���W�R���W�K�H���8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\�¶�V���U�H�T�X�H�V�W���I�R�U���F�U�L�P�H���V�W�D�W�L�V�W�L�F�V�� 

 
4. Emergency Notification and Crime Alerts.  

 
a. The parties acknowledge that the University is required by federal law to have an 

emergency notification process to alert the campus community about significant 
emergencies or dangerous situations that pose an immediate threat to the health or 
safety of students or employees occurring on campus.  The University is also 
required by federal law to issue timely warnings to alert the campus community 
about crimes that pose a serious or continuing threat to safety when a crime is 
ongoing or may be repeated. 
  

b. If PD is aware of a significant emergency, dangerous situation, or ongoing crime 
�W�K�D�W���S�R�V�H�V���D�Q���L�P�P�H�G�L�D�W�H���W�K�U�H�D�W���W�R���W�K�H���K�H�D�O�W�K���D�Q�G���V�D�I�H�W�\���R�I���W�K�H���8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\�¶�V��
students, faculty or staff, PD may notify the University so that the University can 
determine whether an emergency notification or timely warning should be issued 
by the University.  
 

5. Training.   The parties agree to collaborate to provide education and training 
opportunities of interest to the parties.  Specific education and training opportunities will 
be separately agreed to by the parties, and may include the following. 
 

a. The parties agree to share information about education and training opportunities 
that may be of interest to the other party and to share information from training 
sessions of mutual interest. 
 

b. The University agrees to provide training to PD personnel regarding the 
�8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\�¶�V���R�E�O�L�J�D�W�L�R�Q�V���X�Q�G�H�U���I�H�G�H�U�D�O���O�D�Z�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���7�L�W�O�H���,�;�����W�R���U�H�V�S�R�Q�G���W�R��
incidents of sexual violence involving members of the University 
community.  This training may include information about University policies and 
�S�U�R�F�H�G�X�U�H�V�����W�K�H���G�L�I�I�H�U�H�Q�F�H�V���E�H�W�Z�H�H�Q���W�K�H���8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\�¶�V���D�G�P�L�Q�L�V�W�U�D�W�L�Y�H���S�U�R�F�H�V�V���D�Q�G��
the criminal process, University resources, and other information that would be of 
value to PD.  
 

c. PD agrees to provide training to University employees, including those with 
responsibility for investigating and responding to matters of sexual violence and 

Page 58Item 13.



those providing support services to parties involved in matters of sexual violence 
on agreed upon topics such as preservation of evidence.  
 

d. Upon mutual agreement by the representatives of the parties who are coordinating 
an education or training program, the parties may extend invitations to community 
partners to participate in the program. 
 

6. Periodic Meetings.  The parties agree to meet at agreed upon times, or as otherwise 
agreed to by the parties, to discuss matters relating to this MOU, including:  
 

a. Critically evaluate and discuss the effectiveness of the cooperation of the parties 
pursuant to this MOU and identify areas for improvement; 
 

b. Review and confirm the accuracy of the information contained on materials (such 
as the information sheet and victim resource card) handed out pursuant to this 
MOU; and 
 

c. Discuss any other matters of importance to the parties. 
 

7. Term.  This MOU is effective on January 1, 2022 or upon the date the final required 
signature is obtained by University, whichever occurs later, and shall remain in effect 
until December 31, 2023.  The parties shall endeavor to examine this MOU as the end 
date approaches to ensure compatibility and effectiveness with any changes in laws, 
policies, or circumstances.  
 

8. Termination.  �(�L�W�K�H�U���S�D�U�W�\���W�R���W�K�H���0�2�8���P�D�\���W�H�U�P�L�Q�D�W�H���L�W���X�S�R�Q���������G�D�\�V�¶���S�U�L�R�U���Z�U�L�W�W�H�Q��
notice without necessity of demonstrating cause; provided, however, that either party 
may terminate this MOU immediately upon written notice to the other party in the event 
that such action is necessary for significant health or safety issues or to comply with 
applicable law.  
 

9. Modification.   This MOU may be modified only in a writing signed by both parties.  
 

10. Severability.  If any provision of this MOU is held by a court of competent jurisdiction 
to be illegal or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this MOU shall not be affected 
and shall be read as if the MOU did not contain the particular provision held to be 
invalid, unless to do so would contravene the present valid and legal intent of the parties.  
 

11. Assignment.  Neither party may assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under this 
MOU without the prior written consent of the other party.  
 

12. Liability.   Each party is responsible for its own acts and behavior and the results thereof.  
�&�R�O�O�H�J�H���8�Q�L�Y�H�U�V�L�W�\�¶�V���O�L�D�E�L�O�L�W�\���L�V���J�R�Y�H�U�Q�H�G���E�\���W�K�H���0�L�Q�Q�H�V�R�W�D���7�R�U�W���&�O�D�L�P�V���$�F�W�����0�L�Q�Q�����6�W�D�W����
§3.736, and other applicable law.  
 

Page 59Item 13.



13. No Third Party Beneficiary. This MOU is not intended to benefit any third party, nor 
shall any person who is not now or in the future a party hereto be entitled to enforce any 
of the rights or obligations of a party under this MOU.  
 

14. Government Data Practices Act.  The Parties must comply with the Minnesota 
Government Data Practice Act, Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13, as it applies to this MOU.  
 

15. Applicable Law. This MOU shall be governed and interpreted in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Minnesota. 
 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the undersigned hereto have executed this Memorandum of 
Understanding this 10th day of August, 2021. 
  
THE CITY OF MARSHALL          SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA STATE UNIVERSITY 
  
____________________________   ____________________________________ 
 

Page 60Item 13.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider authorization to declare vehicle as surplus property for the Marshall Police 
Department. 

Background 
Information: 

This vehicle has been abandoned or seized by the Marshall Police Department and has gone 
through the notification processes and required periods for disposal. 

Fiscal Impact: This vehicle will be auctioned on-line at the state site, sold or will be taken to Alters for 
disposal. 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: That this vehicle be declared as surplus property by the City of Marshall. 

 

Page 61Item 14.



 

Page 62Item 14.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider approval of the bills/project payments 

Background 
Information: 

Staff encourages the City Council Members to contact staff in advance of the meeting regarding 
these items if there are questions. Construction contract questions are encouraged to be 
directed to Director of Public Works, Jason Anderson at 537-6051 or Finance Director, Karla 
Drown at 537-6764 

Fiscal Impact:  

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

 

Recommendations: The following bills and project payments be authorized for payment. 

 

Page 63Item 15.



�������������������������������������3�0 �3�D�J�H�������R�I����

���}�µ�v���]�o�����Z�����l���Z���‰�}�Œ�š
�0�D�U�V�K�D�O�O�����0�1 �%�\���9�H�Q�G�R�U���1�D�P�H

�'�D�W�H���5�D�Q�J�H��������������������������������������������������

�s���v���}�Œ���E�µ�u�����Œ �s���v���}�Œ���E���u�� �W���Ç�u���v�š�����u�}�µ�v�š�E�µ�u�����Œ�W���Ç�u���v�š���d�Ç�‰���W���Ç�u���v�š�������š�� ���]�•���}�µ�v�š�����u�}�µ�v�š
�����v�l�����}�����W�����W�r�Z���'�����W
�ò�ô�î�ñ �����˜���������K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E���>�d�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�í�í�ó�ô�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ô�í�ï ���������,�K�D�����˜���,���Z���t���Z�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ò�í�í�î�î�X�ó�ð�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ô�í�ï ���������,�K�D�����˜���,���Z���t���Z�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�í�î�ô�ó�X�ò�ï�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�í�î�ô �����d�/�K�E�����K���>�>�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�ô�ñ�ð�ð�ì�X�ò�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�õ�ó�í �����d�/�K�E���&�>���'�����K�X �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ò�î�í�ô�ñ�X�ò�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ð�ô�ó �����s���E���������K�W�W�K�Z�d�h�E�/�d�/���^�r�t�K�Z�<���K�D�W�K�E���E�d�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�í�ï�í�ñ�ð�X�ì�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ñ�ò�ì ���&�^���D�������K�h�E���/�>���ò�ñ �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�ô�ò�í�U�ï�ô�ð�X�ô�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ô�î�ô ���'�����K�h�E�d�Z�z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�í�ð�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ð�í�î ���'���W�>�h�^�����K�K�W���Z���d�/�s�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�ô�ó�ï�U�í�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ð�í�î ���'���W�>�h�^�����K�K�W���Z���d�/�s�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ï�ï�õ�ò�ô�X�ï�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ñ�ó�ô ���D���•�K�E�������W�/�d���>���^���Z�s�/�����^ �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�ô�ô�ð�ó�í�X�ò�ò���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ñ�ó�ô ���D���•�K�E�������W�/�d���>���^���Z�s�/�����^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ï�ð�í�U�ì�õ�õ�X�ó�í���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ñ�ô�í ���D���Z�/�����E�����E�'�/�E�����Z�/�E�'���d���^�d�/�E�'���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�ô�õ�ï�ò�ð�X�ñ�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ñ�ô�í ���D���Z�/�����E�����E�'�/�E�����Z�/�E�'���d���^�d�/�E�'���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ï�ñ�í�ò�ô�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ñ�ô�ï ���D���Z�/�����E���&���D�/�>�z���>�/�&�������^�^�h�Z���E���������K�ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�õ�ì�í�U�ô�í�ó�X�ð�ð���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ô�ï�ó ���E�����Z�^�K�E�U���:���^�K�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ï�ò�ô�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ò�ñ�ô ���W�������^�/�'�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ï�ó�í�U�î�î�î�X�ò�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ó�î�í ���Y�h���Z�/�h�^���t���d���Z�����K�E���/�d�/�K�E�/�E�' �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�í�ñ�í�î�X�ô�õ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ò�ï�ì ���Z���d�/�����'�>�����/���Z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ò�ï�ð�ñ�ò�X�ò�ï�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ò�ï�ì ���Z���d�/�����'�>�����/���Z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�í�ò�í�ó�ï�X�ó�ò�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ò�î�õ ���Z�E�K�>�����D�K�d�K�Z���^�h�W�W�>�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ò�ð�í�ð�X�ð�ô�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ð�ð�ó ���Z�d�/�^���E���������Z�����K�D�W���E�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ò�ñ�î�ñ�ì�X�ñ�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ð�ð�ó ���Z�d�/�^���E���������Z�����K�D�W���E�z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�í�ó�ò�ñ�ò�X�õ�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ï�î�ó �����h�D���E�E�U���������D �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ï�ô�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ò�ô�ô �����>�>���K�z�����K�Z�W�K�Z���d�/�K�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ï�õ�ï�U�ï�ò�ñ�X�î�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ò�ô�õ �����E�����Z�/�d�����&�����Z�/�����d�/�K�E���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ò�ò�ò�î�X�ð�í�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ò�õ�õ �����s���Z���'�����t�,�K�>���^���>���Z�^ �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ò�ó�î�ô�U�ï�ï�ñ�X�ô�ò�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ò�õ�õ �����s���Z���'�����t�,�K�>���^���>���Z�^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�í�ô�ï�ì�U�õ�í�ó�X�ì�ò�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ó�ì�ð ���/�<�����^�,�K�W �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�î�ì�í�ó�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ñ�õ�í ���K�Z���,���Z�d�U���^�d���s�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ò�ô�î�î�ð�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ì�í�ô ���K�Z�����Z���^�d���d���^�����>�����d�Z�/�����^�h�W�W�>�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�õ�í�î�ò�ò�X�ð�ï���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ì�í�ô ���K�Z�����Z���^�d���d���^�����>�����d�Z�/�����^�h�W�W�>�z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ð�ì�í�õ�ó�X�ï�õ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ñ�ì�ò ���K�d�U���:�K�^���W�, �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ð�í�ò�õ�ò�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�î�ï�í ���K�y�U���<�z�>�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ð�î�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ô�î�õ ���Z���h�����Z�K�d�,���Z�^ �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ò�õ�ó�î�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ð�ñ�ó ���Z�����<�d�,�Z�h�������s���Z���'�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ó�ì�î�U�ì�ð�ñ�X�ò�ò�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ð�ñ�ó ���Z�����<�d�,�Z�h�������s���Z���'�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�î�í�ò�U�ñ�ô�ò�X�í�î�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ó�ð�í ���Z���D���Z���/�E�^�h�Z���E�������r���D���Z�^�,���>�> �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ó�í�í�ì�ó�X�ñ�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ñ�ò�ô ���Z�h�E�^�s�K�>���U���Y�h���E�d�/�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ð�ï�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ó�î�ô ���h�&�&���>�K���Z�/���'�������K�E���Z���d���U�/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�õ�î�î�ò�ñ�X�õ�õ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ï�ó�ô ���h�z�^�^���U���:���^�K�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ð�ð�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ó�ð�ð ���˜�>�����/�^�d�Z�/���h�d�/�E�' �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�î�ð�ï�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�î�ï�ò ���X���X���^�/�'�E�^���˜�������^�/�'�E�^ �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ó�î�ò�ð�X�ô�î�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ï�ô�ì �����>�>���E�^�U�������s�/�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ð�ñ�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ó�õ�ô �����D�W�/�K�E�U���D�/�<���z�>�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�î�ñ�î�ò�ò�X�î�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ó�õ�í �����W�/�d���>���K�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�î�ò�ô�ì�ï�X�î�ô�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ô�í�ñ �����d�d�K�K�Z���K�/�>�����K�D�W���E�z���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�õ�ï�õ�X�ó�ô���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ô�í�ñ �����d�d�K�K�Z���K�/�>�����K�D�W���E�z���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ð�ò�í�U�ó�ì�ñ�X�ð�ô���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ô�í�ô �����h�t���>�^�U���Z�K�'���Z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ð�ó�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ò�ì�ò ���������>�/�'�,�d�/�E�'���˜�����K�E�d�Z�K�>�^�U���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�î�ô�õ�ó�í�X�ï�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ô�î�ï ���,���Z�d���Z�����K�D�D�h�E�/�����d�/�K�E�^ �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ó�ï�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ó�ô�ô ���K�Z�������/�^�d�/�E���d�/�K�E���'�Z�K�h�W���>�>�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�î�õ�ð�U�ì�ì�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ï�ô�ð ���K�h���Z�K�E�U���������E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ð�ô�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ô�í�õ �������K�d���,���W���W���Z�����K �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ð�õ�ð�ï�X�ò�í���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì

Page 64Item 15.



���}�µ�v���]�o�����Z�����l���Z���‰�}�Œ�š �����š�����Z���v�P���W���ì�ó�l�î�ô�l�î�ì�î�í���r���ì�ô�l�í�ì�l�î�ì�î�í

�������������������������������������3�0 �3�D�J�H�������R�I����

�s���v���}�Œ���E�µ�u�����Œ �s���v���}�Œ���E���u�� �W���Ç�u���v�š�����u�}�µ�v�š�E�µ�u�����Œ�W���Ç�u���v�š���d�Ç�‰���W���Ç�u���v�š�������š�� ���]�•���}�µ�v�š�����u�}�µ�v�š
�ï�ô�í�õ �������K�d���,���W���W���Z�����K �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ó�ð�í�U�õ�ò�ô�X�ó�ô�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ì�ï�í �����^�,���D�����/�����>���'�>�K�s���^�U���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�õ�ð�ò�ð�ð�X�ó�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ñ�ï�ó �����,�E�U���:���^�^�/�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ñ�ì�ó�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ð�ó�î �����h�d�•�U���>���h�Z���E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ñ�í�ô�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�õ�õ�ì ���/���D�K�E�����s�K�'���>�U���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�õ�ñ�î�U�ñ�î�ï�X�õ�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ó�ï�í ���K�>�>�����/�^�d�Z�/���h�d�/�E�' �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�õ�ò�í�ó�U�ð�õ�ñ�X�î�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ó�ï�í ���K�>�>�����/�^�d�Z�/���h�d�/�E�' �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ñ�î�í�ò�U�ñ�î�í�X�ó�ï���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�í�î�ò ���K�K�D���˜�����h�z�W���Z�����K�E�^�d�Z�h���d�/�K�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ñ�ï�ï�í�ì�X�ñ�ï���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ì�î�ì ���h�/�E�/�E���<�����Z�K�^�X�U���/�E���X �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�õ�ó�ñ�U�ñ�î�ñ�X�õ�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ì�î�ì ���h�/�E�/�E���<�����Z�K�^�X�U���/�E���X �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ñ�ð�ò�U�ñ�î�î�X�ð�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ì�ï�ñ �����K�>�������W���^�d�����>�/�D�/�E���d�/�K�E���^���Z�s�/�����^�ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�õ�ô�ò�ò�ñ�X�ì�ð���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ì�ð�ó ���>�����d�Z�/�����W�h�D�W���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�î�õ�õ�í�U�í�î�î�X�ð�í���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ó�ì�ì ���z���D�������s�/�^�/�K�E�������Z�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ó�ñ�ð�ò�ò�X�ô�ô�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ì�õ�ì �&���^�d���E���>�����K�D�W���E�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ì�ì�ñ�ô�X�ì�ð���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ì�õ�ì �&���^�d���E���>�����K�D�W���E�z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ñ�ñ�ô�X�ñ�ð���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ó�ó�ì �'���>�>���'�,���Z�������E���&�/�d���^���Z�s�/�����^�U���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ó�ó�î�U�ó�ì�ò�X�î�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�í�ò�ó �'���E���^�/�^���>���D�W�����K�Z�W�X �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ï�ì�í�U�ì�õ�ì�X�ð�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�î�ò�õ �,���E�^�K�E�U���^�,���Z�K�E �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ì�í�í�ì�õ�X�õ�ô���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�î�ò�õ �,���E�^�K�E�U���^�,���Z�K�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ñ�ò�î�ï�ó�X�ó�ô���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�î�ð�ï �,���Z���t���Z�����,���E�< �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ì�î�ñ�í�X�õ�ó���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�î�ð�ó �,���Z�d�^���,�����d�/�E�'���˜���Z���&�Z�/�'���Z���d�/�K�E���/�E���ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ï�í�í�õ�ì�X�ô�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�î�ñ�ò �,���t�<�/�E�^���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ñ�ó�í�î�U�í�î�ð�X�õ�ó���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�î�ñ�ò �,���t�<�/�E�^���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ó�ô�ñ�U�ô�ì�ð�X�õ�ò�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ð�ï�ì �,�����Z�d�>���E�������>�����d�Z�/���U���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ï�î�ð�ì�ò�X�ô�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�î�ò�ó �,���/�D���E���/�E���X �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ñ�ô�ñ�ó�ì�X�ð�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�î�ó�í �,���E�>�����W�Z�/�E�d�/�E�'�����K�D�W���E�z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ñ�õ�õ�í�X�ñ�õ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ð�õ�ó �,�/�d���,�/�E�'���W�K�^�d���K�&���D���Z�^�,���>�>���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ï�ï�ô�ì�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ñ�í�ñ �,�K�&�&�D���E�E�U���Z�z���E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ò�ì�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ô�ô�ñ �,�K�Z�/�•�K�E�����K�D�D���Z���/���>���W�K�K�>���^�h�W�W�>�z�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ò�í�ó�U�ñ�í�õ�X�ò�ò���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ï�î�ñ �/���D�����Z���d�/�Z���D���E�d���d�Z�h�^�d���·�ï�ì�ì�ô�ó�ó �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ï�ð�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ñ�ð�ò �/�E���/���E���/�^�>���E�����t�/�E���Z�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ó�õ�í�ð�ò�X�ð�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ï�ñ�ô �/�E�d���Z�E���>���Z���s���E�h�����^���Z�s�/���� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�î�ì�ï�ì�U�ñ�ð�ï�X�î�ì�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ï�ñ�ô �/�E�d���Z�E���>���Z���s���E�h�����^���Z�s�/���� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�î�í�î�ñ�U�õ�í�ì�X�ó�ì�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ï�ñ�ô �/�E�d���Z�E���>���Z���s���E�h�����^���Z�s�/���� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�î�î�õ�U�í�í�î�X�ð�ô�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ï�õ�õ �:�K�,�E�^�K�E�����Z�K�d�,���Z�^���>�/�Y�h�K�Z�����K�D�W���E�z�ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ô�ì�í�ï�U�î�ï�ò�X�ì�õ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ï�õ�õ �:�K�,�E�^�K�E�����Z�K�d�,���Z�^���>�/�Y�h�K�Z�����K�D�W���E�z�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ï�ñ�ð�U�ò�ò�ô�X�ò�î�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ñ�ò�ð �<���^�d���>�K�K�d�����E�d���Z�W�Z�/�^���^�U���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ì�ï�í�î�ñ�X�õ�õ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ì�õ�ñ �<�/�����>�������Y�h�/�W�D���E�d �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ì�ð�í�í�ð�X�ï�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ì�õ�ñ �<�/�����>�������Y�h�/�W�D���E�d �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ò�î�î�ò�ï�X�ò�ò���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ð�ñ�ì �<�K�W�/�d�^�<�/�U���:���^�K�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ò�ï�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ô�î�ò �<�Z�K�'�U���D�K�>�>�z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ï�ó�í�î�õ�X�ï�ò�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ï�ó�ó �<�Z�h�<�U�����,�Z�/�^�d�K�W�,���Z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ò�ð�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ò�ñ�ï �>���E�'�h���'�����>�/�E�����^���Z�s�/�����^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ò�ñ�ï�í�ñ�X�ñ�ò���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ð�ô�ì �>���t�����E�&�K�Z�����D���E�d���>�����K�Z���^���Z�s�/�������/�E���ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ì�ñ�í�U�î�ó�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ð�ô�ï �>�����'�h�����K�&���D�/�E�E���^�K�d�������/�d�/���^���/�E�^���d�Z�h�^�d�ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ô�î�ð�ñ�X�õ�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�í�ô�ï �>�����U���:���Z�Z���� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ò�ò�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ò�ì�ò �>���'���>�^�,�/���>�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ô�ï�í�î�ì�X�ò�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ñ�ò�ó �>�/�E���K�>�E�����K���^�,���Z�/�&�&�–�^���K�&�&�/���� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ï�ô�ò�ô�õ�X�ò�í�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ñ�ì�ó �>�K���,���Z�����Z�K�d�,���Z�^���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ì�ò�í�U�ì�ñ�ò�X�ì�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ñ�ì�ô �>�K���<�t�K�K�����D�K�d�K�Z�^���/�E���X �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ô�ð�ò�ó�ì�X�ì�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ñ�ì�ô �>�K���<�t�K�K�����D�K�d�K�Z�^���/�E���X �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ï�õ�î�ó�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�õ�ò�õ �>�K�h�t���'�/���U���Z���z�D�K�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ô�ñ�ï�ì�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ï�î�ï �>�h�d�,���Z�U�����Z�/�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ò�ó�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ñ�ñ�ï �>�z�K�E�����K�h�E�d�z���^�,���Z�/�&�&�–�^�������W�d�X �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ð�ì�õ�ó�í�X�õ�õ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ñ�ó�í �D�����/�^�K�E���E���d�/�K�E���>���>�/�&�����/�E�^�h�Z���E���������K�D�W���E�z�ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ì�ó�í�U�ì�ð�õ�X�ñ�ô���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ñ�ó�ñ �D���/�>���K�y���^���˜���W���Z�����>�������W�K�d �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ì�ô�í�ñ�X�ò�ï���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ò�ì�î �D���Z�^�,���>�>�����D���d���h�Z���,�K���<���z�����^�^�K���/���d�/�K�E�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ð�í�î�U�ô�î�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ò�ì�ð �D���Z�^�,���>�>�����Z���������,���D�����Z���K�&�����K�D�D���Z�����ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ò�ô�í�U�í�í�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ò�í�ò �D���Z�^�,���>�>�����K�E�s���E�d�/�K�E���˜���s�/�^�/�d�K�Z�^�����h�Z�����h�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ò�õ�ñ�U�ì�ì�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ò�î�ï �D���Z�^�,���>�>���/�E�����W���E�����E�d�U���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ô�ò�ï�ñ�ì�X�ô�í�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ð�ò�ì �D���Z�^�,���>�>���:���D���^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ó�ì�ô�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì

Page 65Item 15.



���}�µ�v���]�o�����Z�����l���Z���‰�}�Œ�š �����š�����Z���v�P���W���ì�ó�l�î�ô�l�î�ì�î�í���r���ì�ô�l�í�ì�l�î�ì�î�í

�������������������������������������3�0 �3�D�J�H�������R�I����

�s���v���}�Œ���E�µ�u�����Œ �s���v���}�Œ���E���u�� �W���Ç�u���v�š�����u�}�µ�v�š�E�µ�u�����Œ�W���Ç�u���v�š���d�Ç�‰���W���Ç�u���v�š�������š�� ���]�•���}�µ�v�š�����u�}�µ�v�š
�í�ò�ï�ï �D���Z�^�,���>�>���D�h�E�/���/�W���>���h�d�/�>�/�d�/���^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ó�í�õ�ï�U�í�ï�ó�X�ì�ð���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ò�ï�ñ �D���Z�^�,���>�>���E�K�Z�d�,�t���^�d���W�/�W�����&�/�d�d�/�E�'�^���/�E���ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ì�õ�î�ñ�ò�X�ð�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ò�ï�ñ �D���Z�^�,���>�>���E�K�Z�d�,�t���^�d���W�/�W�����&�/�d�d�/�E�'�^���/�E���ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ó�ð�ï�ò�ó�X�í�ð���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ò�ð�õ �D���Z�^�,���>�>���d�Z�h���<���^���>�s���'�����/�E���X �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ð�î�í�ô�ï�X�ó�í�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ï�õ�ó �D���Z�d�/�E���•�U�������Z�/���E �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ô�ó�ñ�ì�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ñ�ô�ò �D�����z���Z���d�K�K�>�^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ð�ï�ð�î�ï�X�õ�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ò�ô�ì �D�����������y�����h�d�/�s�����K�&�&�/���� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ô�ô�ð�ñ�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ì�î�ñ �D���>�>���E�d�,�/�E�U�����K���z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ó�ñ�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�õ�ô�ì �D���E���Z���^���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�ô�õ�ð�ñ�ð�X�ï�ï�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�õ�ô�ì �D���E���Z���^���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ð�ð�ñ�ò�ì�X�í�õ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ó�ì�ð �D���^���Z�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�õ�ì�ð�U�í�ð�ñ�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�õ�ó�í �D���h�>�����Z�K�����<�U�����E���z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ó�ò�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ó�õ�í �D�/�E�E���^�K�d�������K�h�E�d�z�����d�d�K�Z�E���z�^�����^�^�K���ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�õ�í�í�í�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ò�ò�õ �D�/�E�E���^�K�d�����^�d���d�����Z���d�/�Z���D���E�d���^�z�^�d���D�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�í�ó�ó�U�ò�ñ�õ�X�õ�ï�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ó�ñ�ó �D�E�����,�/�>�����^�h�W�W�K�Z�d���W���z�D���E�d�������E�d���Z�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�í�î�ï�ñ�ò�X�î�ñ�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ó�ñ�ó �D�E�����,�/�>�����^�h�W�W�K�Z�d���W���z�D���E�d�������E�d���Z�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�í�ï�î�ô�ó�X�ð�õ�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ñ�ñ�ñ �D�E�����K�d �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ð�ñ�ï�U�õ�õ�î�X�ì�í�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ô�ì�ó �D�E���D�h�E�/���/�W���>�������s���Z���'�������^�^�K���/���d�/�K�E�ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�õ�î�ï�U�ó�ì�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ð�ð�ì �D�E���W���/�W�r���l�K�����D�D�����&�/�^�����>���^�s�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ð�õ�ï�í�ñ�ï�U�ò�õ�ó�X�ò�ô�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ô�í�ô �D�E���Z���s���E�h�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�î�ï�í�î�U�ð�î�ó�X�õ�ï�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ô�ð�ì �D�E���t���^�d�����K�D�D�h�E�/�d�z���d�����,�E�/�����>�����K�>�>�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ó�ó�ð�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ô�ñ�ó �D�K�Z�Z�/�^�����>�����d�Z�K�E�/���^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ð�ò�ð�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ô�ó�ó �D�K�d�/�K�E���/�E���h�^�d�Z�/���^���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ì�ì�ð�ñ�ð�X�ì�ó�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�ô�ô�ó �D�d�/�����/�^�d�Z�/���h�d�/�E�'���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ó�ô�õ�ô�í�X�í�í���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ô�î�ð �E���d�/�K�E���>���/�E�s���E�d�K�Z�^���,���>�>���K�&���&���D���U���/�E���ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ð�ó�í�U�ì�ì�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ñ�í�î �E���d�/�K�E�t�/�������Z���d�/�Z���D���E�d �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�ì�ó�ñ�ó�ñ�X�ì�ì�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ñ�í�ï �E���d�/�K�E�t�/�������Z���d�/�Z���D���E�d�r�&�/�Z�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�ì�ô�í�U�ò�í�î�X�ð�í�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�õ�î�ï �E���W���Z�^���D�E���'�Z�K�h�W���>�/�&�����/�E�^�X �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�í�ì�ï�ï�ò�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�õ�ð�ñ �E�K�Z�D�^���'�d�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ì�í�ñ�ò�X�õ�õ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�õ�ð�ñ �E�K�Z�D�^���'�d�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ð�ô�í�î�ñ�X�ð�í�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ô�î�ó �E�K�Z�d�,�����^�d���/�K�t�������K�D�D�h�E�/�d�z�����K�>�>���'���ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ð�õ�î�U�ì�ñ�ð�X�î�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�õ�ñ�ô �E�K�Z�d�,���Z�E�����h�^�/�E���^�^���W�Z�K���h���d�^�U���/�E���ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ó�õ�î�ò�ò�X�ò�ò���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ó�ô�ì �E�K�Z�d�,���Z�E���^�d�����>���d���E�<�^ �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ì�î�ó�ò�U�ó�ì�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�í�ò�ò �K�>�^���E�U���:���<�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ì�ï�ï�ï�ñ�X�ð�õ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ô�õ�í �K�E�����K�&�&�/�������^�K�>�h�d�/�K�E �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�í�í�ò�ì�ó�X�ð�í���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ô�õ�í �K�E�����K�&�&�/�������^�K�>�h�d�/�K�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ô�ì�õ�ó�ô�X�õ�ó���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ô�ì�õ �K�–�Z���/�>�>�z�����h�d�K�D�K�d�/�s�����^�d�K�Z���^�U���/�E���ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ô�í�ò�X�ð�õ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ì�í�õ �W���h�^�d�/�^���t�/�E�������K�D�W���E�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ì�ð�ï�U�ò�õ�õ�X�î�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ì�î�ò �W���W�^�/�����K�>�������K�d�d�>�/�E�'���K�&���W�/�W���^�d�K�E�����D�E���/�E���ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�í�î�ñ�õ�X�î�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ì�î�ô �W���Z�����K�&���D�/�E�E���^�K�d�����Z���' �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�í�ñ�ñ�ï�U�í�ó�í�X�î�ò�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ì�ï�ò �W�,�/�>�>�/�W�^���t�/�E�������E�����^�W�/�Z�/�d�^���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ì�ñ�ò�U�ï�ï�í�X�î�ó�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ì�ï�ò �W�,�/�>�>�/�W�^���t�/�E�������E�����^�W�/�Z�/�d�^���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ñ�ì�õ�U�ó�ï�ò�X�î�ï�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ñ�ò�õ �W�/�W���^�d�K�E�������K�h�E�d�z���^�,���Z�/�&�&�–�^���K�&�&�/�����ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ñ�î�ð�ò�ð�X�ñ�ò�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ì�ð�õ �W�>�h�E�<���d�d�^���W���^�d�����K�E�d�Z�K�>���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�í�ï�ï�õ�X�ì�õ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ñ�ñ�ó �W�K�D�W�–�^���d�/�Z�����^���Z�s�/�����U���/�E���X �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�í�ð�î�í�ñ�X�ð�ô���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ñ�ñ�ó �W�K�D�W�–�^���d�/�Z�����^���Z�s�/�����U���/�E���X �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�í�ñ�ï�ó�î�X�ó�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ñ�ñ�ó �W�K�D�W�–�^���d�/�Z�����^���Z�s�/�����U���/�E���X �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ô�î�ñ�ï�X�ñ�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ì�ò�ð �W�K�t���Z�W�>���E �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ì�ó�ï�ò�õ�X�ò�î�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ì�ò�ð �W�K�t���Z�W�>���E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ñ�ï�ï�ï�ñ�X�ô�õ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ð�ó�ó �W�Z�•�z���/�>�>���U���^���K�d�d �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ô�ï�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�í�ò�ò �W�h�>�s���Z���D�K�d�K�Z���^�s���U���>�>�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�í�ò�ð�î�ñ�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�í�ò�ò �W�h�>�s���Z���D�K�d�K�Z���^�s���U���>�>�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ô�ð�ó�ñ�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ì�õ�ò �Y�h���Z�E�^�d�Z�K�D���˜�����K���Z�/�E�'�U���W�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ô�ñ�í�ì�U�ô�ó�ð�X�ò�ó���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�î�ò�ó �Z���d�t�/�<�U���Z�K�^�•���<���˜���D���>�K�E���z�U���W�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�í�ó�ï�ï�ï�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�õ�ï�õ �Z�����^�h�W�W�>�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�í�ô�ñ�õ�X�î�õ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ñ�ó�ì �Z�����t�K�K�������K�h�E�d�z���^�,���Z�/�&�& �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ñ�ð�ï�ó�ó�X�ô�ò�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ñ�ó�í �Z�����t�K�K�����&���>�>�^���W�K�>�/�����������W���Z�d�D���E�d�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ñ�ñ�ï�ô�ò�X�ñ�õ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�î�ì�ò �Z���/�E�,���Z�d���&�K�K���^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ñ�ò�î�ï�ì�X�ó�ò�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ô�î�ò �Z�/���<���U�������E�:���D�/�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ô�ò�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ð�ô�í �Z�K�<���,�U���:���^�K�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ñ�ó�ï�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ô�ò�ó �Z�K�h�E�����>���<�����s�/�E���z���Z���^���˜���t�/�E���Z�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�í�õ�î�î�ñ�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì

Page 66Item 15.



���}�µ�v���]�o�����Z�����l���Z���‰�}�Œ�š �����š�����Z���v�P���W���ì�ó�l�î�ô�l�î�ì�î�í���r���ì�ô�l�í�ì�l�î�ì�î�í

�������������������������������������3�0 �3�D�J�H�������R�I����

�s���v���}�Œ���E�µ�u�����Œ �s���v���}�Œ���E���u�� �W���Ç�u���v�š�����u�}�µ�v�š�E�µ�u�����Œ�W���Ç�u���v�š���d�Ç�‰���W���Ç�u���v�š�������š�� ���]�•���}�µ�v�š�����u�}�µ�v�š
�î�î�ì�í �Z�h�E�E�/�E�'�^���^�h�W�W�>�z���/�E�� �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�î�ì�õ�ó�X�ð�ï���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�î�ì�í �Z�h�E�E�/�E�'�^���^�h�W�W�>�z���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ô�ó�í�ô�ð�X�õ�ð���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ñ�ñ�ò �^���E���'�Z���E�U���<���z�>�z�E�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ô�ô�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�î�ð�ð �^���,�t���E�^���^���>���^�����E�d���Z�W�Z�/�^���^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ñ�ô�ð�U�ì�ô�í�X�ì�í�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�î�ó�í �^�,�K�Z�d�����>�>�/�K�d�d���,���E���Z�/���<�^�K�E���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ñ�õ�í�ð�U�ó�î�ô�X�î�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�î�ñ�í �^�,�Z�������Z�/�'�,�d �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�î�í�í�ñ�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ô�ñ�ñ �^�K�h�d�,���Z�E���'�>���•���Z�–�^���K�&���D�E �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�î�î�ó�U�ì�í�ô�X�ð�î���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ô�ñ�ñ �^�K�h�d�,���Z�E���'�>���•���Z�–�^���K�&���D�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ô�õ�ó�U�ô�ô�î�X�ô�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ï�ì�õ �^�K�h�d�,�t���^�d�����K�����,���^���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�õ�ì�í�U�ï�ì�ñ�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ï�í�í �^�K�h�d�,�t���^�d���'�>���^�^�������E�d���Z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�õ�í�ñ�ó�X�ï�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ð�õ�í �^�d�����h���/�E�U���'�Z���'�K�Z�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�î�ï�í�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ð�õ�í �^�d�����h���/�E�U���'�Z���'�K�Z�z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�õ�î�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ñ�î�î �^�d���>�K�h�/�^���D�Z�K���/�E���X �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ì�ô�î�ð�X�ñ�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ï�ñ�í �^�d���Z���d�Z�/���h�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�õ�ï�õ�ð�X�ï�ô���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ô�ì�ô �^�d���>�d���Z�U���'���K�&�&�Z���z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ò�ì�ï�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�í�ï�ð �^�d���E�^�Z�h���U���W�Z���^�d�K�E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�õ�ð�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ð�õ�í �^�d�K�Z�D�U�����E�E���d�d�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�õ�ñ�ô�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ï�ó�ï �^�d�Z���/���,���Z�^ �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�î�ð�ô�õ�õ�X�õ�ð���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ï�ó�ï �^�d�Z���/���,���Z�^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�õ�ò�ï�U�î�ñ�ð�X�ó�ô���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ó�ì�ò �^�h�E���>�/�&�����&�/�E���E���/���> �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�î�ñ�í�U�ñ�ó�ì�X�î�î���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ð�õ�ñ �^�t���E�^�K�E�U���'�Z���'�' �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ò�í�ï�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�î�ó�ó �d���>�<�/�E�'���t���d���Z�^�����Z���t�/�E�'�����K�U���>�>�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�õ�ó�õ�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ó�ï�ð �d���^�^�D���E�����K�D�W���E�z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�õ�ô�ð�ñ�X�ó�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ó�ì�õ �d�,���Z�D�K���<�/�E�'���K�&���^�/�K�h�y���&���>�>�^���/�E���ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ò�î�ï�U�ñ�ò�ñ�X�ì�î�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ì�ð�ô �d�,�K�D�^���E�U���D�/�<�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ò�ï�í�ô�ì�X�ó�ò�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ð�î�ô �d�/�d���E���D�����,�/�E���Z�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�î�ó�õ�ó�U�ó�ð�ô�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ð�î�ô �d�/�d���E���D�����,�/�E���Z�z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�õ�õ�í�ô�ò�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�õ�ò�ô �d�Z���&�&�/�������K�E�d�Z�K�>�����K�Z�W�X �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�î�ô�ñ�ó�ò�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�í�ñ�ò �d�Z�h�������Z���E���^ �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�î�õ�ð�õ�ï�X�ò�ò���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�í�ñ�ò �d�Z�h�������Z���E���^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ð�ì�ì�ñ�î�X�ô�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ï�ð�î �d�Z�h�����^�K�E�U���^���K�d�d �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ð�ì�í�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ð�õ�õ �h�^�������E�< �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ò�ð�î�U�ð�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ð�ð�ï �s���>�/���������&���Z�Z���������K�D�W �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�ì�õ�í�U�í�ó�î�X�ì�ì�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ð�ð�ï �s���>�/���������&���Z�Z���������K�D�W �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�í�ì�î�ó�ì�X�í�ñ�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�ï�ð�ð�ï �s���>�/���������&���Z�Z���������K�D�W �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�í�í�í�U�ò�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ì�õ�î �s���E�����Z�D�/�>�>���E�U���^���K�d�d �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ð�ì�î�ô�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ñ�í�î �s���E�>�����h�t���U���^���Z�����:�X �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ð�ì�ï�ó�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ñ�í�ï �s���E�D�K���Z�U���Z�K�����Z�d �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ð�ì�ð�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�ó�ï�ï �s���^�d�����Z�K���������E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ò�ò�ï�í�î�X�ò�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ð�ô�õ �s���Z�/�•�K�E���t�/�Z���>���^�^ �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ï�ì�ð�ì�ì�X�í�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�õ�ó�ò �s���Z�/�•�K�E���t�/�Z���>���^�^�r�s�^���d �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ì�õ�ñ�ì�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�í�í�ï �s���Z�^���r�s���E�����s���E���/�E�'���/�E�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ð�ì�ñ�ï�ð�ð�X�ô�ô���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ñ�ï�ô �s�/�<�/�E�'�����K���������K�>�������K�d�d�>�/�E�'�����K�D�W���E�z�ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ï�í�í�U�ì�ò�ð�X�ï�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ñ�ï�ô �s�/�<�/�E�'�����K���������K�>�������K�d�d�>�/�E�'�����K�D�W���E�z�ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ð�ì�ò�ð�ì�í�X�î�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ð�ñ�õ�ð �s�/�E�K���h�W�/�� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ð�ì�ó�í�U�ï�ó�ð�X�ò�ó���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ì�ô�ñ �s�K�z�����r���/�E�s���^�d�K�Z�^�����,�K�/���� �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í ���&�d�ì�ì�ì�í�ì�í�ô�í�U�ô�î�ô�X�î�ð�����v�l�����Œ���(�š �ì�X�ì�ì
�ò�ô�î�õ �t���Z���U�����>�>���E �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ò�ó�ð�î�ñ�X�ì�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ñ�õ�ò�í �t���z�E���–�^���d�Z�����d�K�Z���Z���W���/�Z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ò�ô�ò�î�X�ì�ñ�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�ñ�í�ô �t���E�<���Z�U���:���&�&�Z���z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ð�ì�ô�ï�ì�X�ì�ì���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�í�õ�ò�ò �t���Z�E���Z�����>�����d�Z�/�����^�h�W�W�>�z �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ð�ì�õ�ó�î�ð�X�ï�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ñ�õ�í �t���^�d���Z�E���W�Z�/�E�d���'�Z�K�h�W �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �ó�ï�ï�î�í�ì�ñ�X�ò�ñ���&�d �ì�X�ì�ì
�î�ò�ì�ñ �t�/�E�����D���Z���,���E�d�^ �ì�ô�l�ì�ò�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�ò�õ�í�U�ì�í�ï�X�ñ�î�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì

Page 67Item 15.



���}�µ�v���]�o�����Z�����l���Z���‰�}�Œ�š �����š�����Z���v�P���W���ì�ó�l�î�ô�l�î�ì�î�í���r���ì�ô�l�í�ì�l�î�ì�î�í

�������������������������������������3�0 �3�D�J�H�������R�I����

�s���v���}�Œ���E�µ�u�����Œ �s���v���}�Œ���E���u�� �W���Ç�u���v�š�����u�}�µ�v�š�E�µ�u�����Œ�W���Ç�u���v�š���d�Ç�‰���W���Ç�u���v�š�������š�� ���]�•���}�µ�v�š�����u�}�µ�v�š
�î�ò�ï�í �•���W���D���E�h�&�����d�h�Z�/�E�'�����K�D�W���E�z �ì�ó�l�ï�ì�l�î�ì�î�í �í�í�õ�ñ�í�ì�ï�ô�ó�X�ñ�ì�Z���P�µ�o���Œ �ì�X�ì�ì

�Z���P�µ�o���Œ�����Z�����l�•
�D���v�µ���o�����Z�����l�•
�s�}�]�����������Z�����l�•

���]�•���}�µ�v�š
�W���Ç�u���v�š

���}�µ�v�š�W���Ç�u���v�š���d�Ç�‰��

�����v�l�����}���������W���^�µ�u�u���Œ�Ç

�����v�l�����Œ���(�š�•
���&�d�–�•

�õ�ï
�ì
�ì

�í�ð
�í�î�î

�ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�X�ì�ì

�î�î�õ �ì�X�ì�ì

�W���Ç�u���v�š
�ð�í�ï�U�ñ�í�ï�X�î�ò

�ì�X�ì�ì
�ì�X�ì�ì

�í�ð�ò�U�ñ�ó�ó�X�ì�ð
�ï�ï�ô�U�ï�ô�ì�X�ì�ó

�ô�õ�ô�U�ð�ó�ì�X�ï�ó

�W���Ç�����o��
���}�µ�v�š

�î�í�î
�ì
�ì

�í�ð
�î�î�ï

�ð�ð�õ

Page 68Item 15.



���}�µ�v���]�o�����Z�����l���Z���‰�}�Œ�š �����š�����Z���v�P���W���ì�ó�l�î�ô�l�î�ì�î�í���r���ì�ô�l�í�ì�l�î�ì�î�í

�3�D�J�H�������R�I�����������������������������������������3�0

���o�o�������v�l�����}�����•�����Z�����l���^�µ�u�u���Œ�Ç

�W���Ç�u���v�š���d�Ç�‰�� ���]�•���}�µ�v�š
�W���Ç�u���v�š

���}�µ�v�š �W���Ç�u���v�š
�W���Ç�����o��

���}�µ�v�š

�Z���P�µ�o���Œ�����Z�����l�•

�D���v�µ���o�����Z�����l�•

�s�}�]�����������Z�����l�•

�����v�l�����Œ���(�š�•

���&�d�–�•

�õ�ï

�ì

�ì

�í�ð

�í�î�î

�ì�X�ì�ì

�ì�X�ì�ì

�ì�X�ì�ì

�ì�X�ì�ì

�ì�X�ì�ì

�î�î�õ �ì�X�ì�ì

�ð�í�ï�U�ñ�í�ï�X�î�ò

�ì�X�ì�ì

�ì�X�ì�ì

�í�ð�ò�U�ñ�ó�ó�X�ì�ð

�ï�ï�ô�U�ï�ô�ì�X�ì�ó

�ô�õ�ô�U�ð�ó�ì�X�ï�ó

�î�í�î

�ì

�ì

�í�ð

�î�î�ï

�ð�ð�õ

�&�µ�v�� �E���u�� ���u�}�µ�v�š�W���Œ�]�}��

�&�µ�v�����^�µ�u�u���Œ�Ç

�õ�õ�õ �W�K�K�>�����������^�,���&�h�E�� �ð�ò�í�U�õ�ï�ó�X�ì�ì�ó�l�î�ì�î�í
�õ�õ�õ �W�K�K�>�����������^�,���&�h�E�� �ð�ï�ò�U�ñ�ï�ï�X�ï�ó�ô�l�î�ì�î�í

�ô�õ�ô�U�ð�ó�ì�X�ï�ó

Page 69Item 15.



CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA
PRIOR AND CURRENT  YEARS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

8/10/2021

ORIGINAL CURRENT
PROJECT #: Coding DATE CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT CHANGE CONTRACT 2019 Prior 2020 Prior 2021 Prior PYMTS THIS RETAINAGE BALANCE: PERCENT

AMOUNT: ORDERS AMOUNT Payments Payments Payments MEETING: COMPLETE

W13 602-49500-55120 5/28/2019 WWTF Improvement Project Magney Construction, Inc. 14,074,300.00    14,074,300.00    4,099,265.87      6,918,924.06      1,873,877.87      678,529.88       503,702.32         96.42%
E22 630-49600-55130 9/24/2019 COE Flood Control 2019 Betterments U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 190,000.00         190,000.00         150,483.00         39,517.00           79.20%
CH1 494-43300-55120 11/12/2019 City Hall Renovation Brennan Companies 5,030,200.00      695,744.00         5,725,944.00      3,039,722.04      2,390,589.53      286,297.20       9,335.23             99.84%
Z75 476-43300-55170 4/14/2020 S 4th St Reconstruction R & G Construction 2,583,754.90      10,885.14           2,594,640.04      2,528,408.74      27,377.08           5,000.00           33,854.22           98.70%
Z76 476-43300-55170 5/26/2020 S 1st St Reconstruction Duininck, Inc 617,136.55         (7,706.25)           609,430.30         562,896.42         57,673.16           1,500.00           (12,639.28)         102.07%
Z77 630-49600-55170 6/23/2020 Legion Field Strom Water Improvements-Phase 1 Towne & Country Excavating LLC 277,943.00         (2,967.25)           274,975.75         257,658.64         2,602.61           14,714.50           94.65%
Z82 479-43300-55170 2/9/2021 N 1st St/W Redwood St/W Marshall St Reconstruction D & G Excavating Inc. 1,051,247.90      6,200.00             1,057,447.90      710,120.57         37,374.77         309,952.56         70.69%
Z51 495-43300-55170 2/23/2021 2021 Bituminous Overlay Duininck, Inc 580,564.28         (160.00)              580,404.28         589,099.98         1,000.00           (9,695.70)           101.67%
Z83 479-43300-55170 2/23/2021 James Ave/Camden Dr Reconstruction Kkuechle Underground 849,244.50         849,244.50         621,371.20         32,703.75         195,169.55         77.02%
B21 479-45200-55120 3/9/2021 Restroom Facility and Picnic Pavilion - Patriot Park Bladholm Construction 188,886.00         5,435.00             194,321.00         184,403.00         9,705.00           213.00                99.89%
Z88 479-43300-55170 4/13/2021 State Aid Overlay Duininck, Inc 1,924,600.45      53,113.40           1,977,713.85      54,010.36           2,842.65           1,920,860.84      2.87%
Z80 602-49500-55170 5/11/2021 T.H. 23/Independence Park Sewer Realignment D & G Excavating Inc. 189,448.50         189,448.50         189,448.50         0.00%

28,269,165.45 736,128.82 29,005,294.27 4,249,748.87 13,490,265.10 7,013,291.70 0.00 1,057,555.86 3,194,432.74

Page 70Item 15.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project Z75/SAP 139-124-004:  South 4th Street Reconstruction Project - 1) Resolution 
Declaring Cost to Be Assessed and Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment. 
2) Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment. 

Background 
Information: 

This project consisted of the following: reconstruction and utility replacement on 
South 4th Street from the intersection of Elaine Avenue and South 4th Street to the 
intersection of Country Club Drive and South 4th Street. Utility work included 
sanitary sewer, watermain, and storm sewer replacement. This project also 
included new curb and gutter, new 5-ft. sidewalk on the west side of the street, 
driveway aprons, water services, and sewer services to the right-of-way. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Page 71Item 16.



the assessment term. One other item to note is that if additional principal is paid each 
year the interest is recalculated annually to address the payments. Therefore, there 
is no penalty for individuals to repay on a more accelerated schedule if they so 
choose. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 2021-054, which provides for the 

Page 72Item 16.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-054 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING COST TO BE ASSESSED, 
AND ORDERING PREPARATION OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 

 
WHEREAS, costs have been determined for the following project: 

 
PROJECT Z75/SAP 139-124-004:  SOUTH 4TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT �t This project 
consisted of the following: reconstruction and utility replacement on South 4th Street from the 
intersection of Elaine Avenue and South 4th Street to the intersection of Country Club Drive and 
South 4th Street. Utility work included sanitary sewer, watermain, and storm sewer replacement. 
This project also included new curb and gutter, new 5-ft. sidewalk on the west side of the street, 
driveway aprons, water services, and sewer services to the right-of-way. 

 
 AND WHEREAS, the price for such improvement is $2,558,948, and the estimated expenses incurred in 
the making of such improvement amount to $409,432, so that the total estimated cost of the improvement will 
be $2,968,380. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The portion of the cost to be assessed against benefited property owners is declared to be 
approximately $343,391. The portion of the cost to be paid by the Wastewater Fund is 
hereby declared to be approximately $594,332. The portion of the cost of the project to be 
paid by MMU is hereby declared to be approximately $784,329. The portion of the cost to 
be paid by Mn/DOT is hereby declared to be approximately $135,038. The portion of 
the cost to be paid by the Surface Water Management Utility is hereby declared to be 
approximately $731,750. The portion of the cost to be paid by the City (Ad Valorem) is 
hereby declared to be approximately $379,540. 

 
2. Assessments shall be payable in equal annual principal installments extending over a period 

of eight (8) years, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday 
in January, 2022, and shall bear interest at the rate of 2.84% per annum from the date of 
the adoption of the assessment resolution. 

 
3. The City Clerk, with the assistance of the City Engineer, shall forthwith calculate the proper 

amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against every assessable lot, piece 
or parcel of land within the district affected, without regard to cash valuation, as provided 
by law, and he shall file a copy of such proposed assessment in his office for public 
inspection. 

 
4. The City Clerk shall upon the completion of such proposed assessment, notify the City 

Council thereof. 
 
Passed and adopted by the City Council this   10th  day of  July , 2021. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
This Instrument Drafted by:   
Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

Page 73Item 16.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-055 
 

RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the Council on August 10, 2021, the City Clerk was directed to 
prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of the improvements for the following project: 
 

PROJECT Z75/SAP 139-124-004:  SOUTH 4TH STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT - This 
project consisted of the following: reconstruction and utility replacement on South 4th Street 
from the intersection of Elaine Avenue and South 4th Street to the intersection of Country 
Club Drive and South 4th Street. Utility work included sanitary sewer, watermain, and storm 
sewer replacement. This project also included new curb and gutter, new 5-ft. sidewalk on the 
west side of the street, driveway aprons, water services, and sewer services to the right-of-
way. 

 
AND WHEREAS, the City Clerk has notified the City Council that such proposed assessment has been 

completed and filed in his office for public inspection. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. A hearing shall be held on the  14th  day of  September , 2021 in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
located at 344 West Main Street to pass upon such proposed assessment, and at such time and 
place all persons owning property affected by such improvement will be given an opportunity to be 
heard with reference to such assessment. 

 
2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on the proposed assessment to 

be published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks prior to the hearing, and he shall 
state in the notice the total cost of the improvement. He shall also cause mailed notice to be given 
to the owner of each parcel described in the assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the 
hearing. 

 
3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment to 

the County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest accrued to 
the date of payment to the City of Marshall, except that no interest shall be charged if the entire 
assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of the assessment. They may at any time 
thereafter, pay to the City of Marshall, the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with 
interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is made. Such payment must 
be made before October 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding 
year. 

 
 
Passed and adopted by the City Council this   10th  day of  August , 2021. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
This Instrument Drafted by: 
Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

Page 74Item 16.



COST BREAKDOWN

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 
Per Estimate #7 dated 05/11/2021 & $5,700 Residential Max Street Assessment

SURFACE
WATER

SPECIAL WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT
ITEM TOTAL ASSESSMENTS FUND MMU Mn/DOT UTILITY AD VALOREM

SANITARY SEWER $354,923 $42,549 $312,374
WATERMAIN $426,426 $0 $426,426
STORM SEWER $507,894 $0 $507,894
DRIVEWAY $55,561 $23,632 $0 $31,930
SIDEWALK $0 $0 $0
STREET $1,623,574 $277,210 $281,957 $357,903 $135,038 $223,856 $347,610
TOTALS $2,968,380 $343,391 $594,332 $784,329 $135,038 $731,750 $379,540
% PARTICIPATION 100.0% 11.6% 20.0% 26.4% 4.5% 24.7% 12.8%

CONTRACT AMOUNT 2,558,948.22
      CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0%

2,558,948.22
       ENG. & ADMIN. 409,431.72 16%

2,968,379.94

Project Z75/SAP 139-124-004:  South 4th Street Reconstruction Project

Assessment Rate Worksheet (Z75) Cost Breakdown
Page 75Item 16.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Project Z76:  South 1st Street Reconstruction Project - 1) Resolution Declaring Cost to 
Be Assessed and Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment.  2) Resolution for 
Hearing on Proposed Assessment. 

Background 
Information: 

This project consisted of reconstruction and utility replacement on South 1st 
Street generally between Southview Drive and George Street. Water, sanitary 
sewer, and storm sewer catch basins were replaced along South 1st Street in this 
area. Sidewalk was added along the west side of the street to provide connection 
to existing sidewalk north of the project area on South 1st Street and existing 
sidewalk at Southview Drive. This project also included new curb and gutter, 
driveway aprons, and water services. In addition to the utility replacement and 
street reconstruction on South 1st Street, sanitary sewer force main 
improvements were made at the intersection of South 1st Street and 
DeSchepper Street. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Page 76Item 17.



Alternatively, on smaller assessment projects consideration could be made to shorten 
the assessment term.  One other item to note is that if additional principal is paid 
each year the interest is recalculated annually to address the payments.  Therefore, 
there is no penalty for individuals to repay on a more accelerated schedule if they so 
choose. 
 

Alternative/ Variations: No alternative actions recommended. 

Recommendation: that the Council adopt RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-056, which provides for the 

Page 77Item 17.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-056 
 

RESOLUTION DECLARING COST TO BE ASSESSED, 
AND ORDERING PREPARATION OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 

 
WHEREAS, costs have been determined for the following project: 

 
PROJECT Z76: SOUTH 1ST STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT - This project consisted of: 
reconstruction and utility replacement on South 1st Street generally between Southview Drive 
and George Street. Water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer catch basins were replaced along 
South 1st Street in this area. In addition to the utility replacement and street reconstruction on 
South 1st Street, sanitary sewer force main improvements are proposed at the intersection of 
South 1st Street and DeSchepper Street. 

 
 AND WHEREAS, the price for such improvement is $629,776, and the estimated expenses incurred in the 
making of such improvement amount to $100,764, so that the total estimated cost of the improvement will 
be $730,540. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The portion of the cost to be assessed against benefited property owners is declared to be 
approximately $109,028.  The portion of the cost to be paid by the Wastewater Fund is 
hereby declared to be approximately $164,07.  The portion of the cost of the project to be 
paid by MMU is hereby declared to be approximately $213,293.  The portion of the cost to 
be paid by the Surface Water Management Utility is hereby declared to be approximately 
$73,850.  The portion of the cost to be paid by the City (Ad Valorem) is hereby declared to 
be approximately $170,292. 

 
2. Assessments shall be payable in equal annual principal installments extending over a period 

of eight (8) years, the first of the installments to be payable on or before the first Monday 
in January, 2022, and shall bear interest at the rate of 2.84% per annum from the date of 
the adoption of the assessment resolution. 

 
3. The City Clerk, with the assistance of the City Engineer, shall forthwith calculate the proper 

amount to be specially assessed for such improvement against every assessable lot, piece 
or parcel of land within the district affected, without regard to cash valuation, as provided 
by law, and he shall file a copy of such proposed assessment in his office for public 
inspection. 

 
4. The City Clerk shall upon the completion of such proposed assessment, notify the City 

Council thereof. 
 
Passed and adopted by the City Council this   10th  day of  August , 2021. 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
This Instrument Drafted by:   
Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

Page 78Item 17.



RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-057 
 

RESOLUTION FOR HEARING ON PROPOSED ASSESSMENT 
 
 WHEREAS, by a resolution passed by the Council on August 10, 2021, the City Clerk was directed to 
prepare a proposed assessment of the cost of the improvements for the following project: 
 

PROJECT Z76: SOUTH 1ST STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT - This project consisted of: 
reconstruction and utility replacement on South 1st Street generally between Southview Drive and 
George Street. Water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer catch basins were replaced along South 1st 
Street in this area. In addition to the utility replacement and street reconstruction on 
South 1st Street, sanitary sewer force main improvements are proposed at the intersection of 
South 1st Street and DeSchepper Street. 

 
AND WHEREAS, the City Clerk has notified the City Council that such proposed assessment has been 

completed and filed in his office for public inspection. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA: 
 

1. A hearing shall be held on the  14th  day of  September , 2021 in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
located at 344 West Main Street to pass upon such proposed assessment, and at such time and 
place all persons owning property affected by such improvement will be given an opportunity to be 
heard with reference to such assessment. 

 
2. The City Clerk is hereby directed to cause a notice of the hearing on the proposed assessment to 

be published once in the official newspaper at least two weeks prior to the hearing, and he shall 
state in the notice the total cost of the improvement.  He shall also cause mailed notice to be given 
to the owner of each parcel described in the assessment roll not less than two weeks prior to the 
hearing. 

 
3. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time prior to certification of the assessment to 

the County Auditor, pay the whole of the assessment on such property, with interest accrued to 
the date of payment to the City of Marshall, except that no interest shall be charged if the entire 
assessment is paid within 30 days from the adoption of the assessment.  They may at any time 
thereafter, pay to the City of Marshall, the entire amount of the assessment remaining unpaid, with 
interest accrued to December 31 of the year in which such payment is made.  Such payment must 
be made before October 15 or interest will be charged through December 31 of the succeeding 
year. 

 
 
Passed and adopted by the City Council this   10th  day of  August , 2021. 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
This Instrument Drafted by: 
Jason R. Anderson, P.E. 
Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

Page 79Item 17.



COST BREAKDOWN

CITY OF MARSHALL, MINNESOTA 
Per Pay Request #5 dated 07/13/2021

SURFACE
WATER

SPECIAL WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT
ITEM TOTAL ASSESSMENTS FUND MMU Mn/DOT UTILITY AD VALOREM

SANITARY SEWER $89,535 $0 $89,535
WATERMAIN $100,876 $0 $100,876
STORM SEWER $58,267 $0 $58,267
DRIVEWAY $23,910 $10,723 $0 $13,187
SIDEWALK $0 $0 $0
STREET $457,952 $98,305 $74,542 $112,417 $0 $15,583 $157,106
TOTALS $730,540 $109,028 $164,077 $213,293 $0 $73,850 $170,292
% PARTICIPATION 100.0% 14.9% 22.5% 29.2% 0.0% 10.1% 23.3%

CONTRACT AMOUNT 629,775.82
      CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0%

629,775.82
       ENG. & ADMIN. 100,764.13 16%

730,539.96

Project Z76:  South 1st Street Reconstruction Project

Assessment Rate Worksheet (Z76) Cost Breakdown
Page 80Item 17.



CITY OF MARSHALL 
AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Independence Park Projects 

Page 81Item 18.



Independence Park Pond Forebay Expansion Project. The Independence Park Trail 
Replacement Project (PK-001) would be bid first because plans are ready. The 
Independence Park Pond Forebay Expansion Project would be bid in September and 
likely awarded in early October once plans are finalized.  
 
Attached for Council review and consideration is a proposal prepared by Bolton & 
Menk, Inc. of Mankato, Minnesota, for the Independence Park stormwater pond 
expansion

Page 82Item 18.



Page 83Item 18.



Page 84Item 18.

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygon

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygon

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Line

JDehn
Text Box
Replace Concrete Trails

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygon

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Polygonal Line

JDehn
Line

JDehn
Text Box
Realigned Concrete Trails

JDehn
Line

JDehn
Text Box
Proposed Culvert Crossing (Separate Project)

JDehn
Text Box
ProposedStormwater Pond Expansion (Separate Project)

JDehn
Oval

JDehn
Polygon

JDehn
Text Box
PotentialPondExpansion

JDehn
Callout
Culvert Crossing

JDehn
Text Box
8/3/21

JDehn
Polygon



�

���������	�
	�����	�	�����	���� � ��������������	
����
��	�
����
���������������� ��	
��	��� ��

������� �	 
������
�
������	�
�����
����������������������
������������	�����
�����������������
�� �!�"�����
����	���
��#�$%�$&�
�
'�(� ���)���������*�+)�+�,����-�����./����*.)�� 0.����
�
������1��	�(�
�
 ��2	�������!������3���-
�*�,1
�/��	��-��������� �	��))������������)������	���)��)����������)��� �����	���������
����	���4���5��������+0��)����,������,�����)��� �������	�*�+)�+�,����-�����./����*.)��0.��� )��6,�1�7	�
2��/�)��6,���,�)���+���	�0�2��)�)��+����� 5���+������	��,�����������������0�,����� ,�.)����	���
)��6,�1�*���	���)��)���������,,)��2�
�/�/����)� )�����)�������������0�,�����.����������	�� �����������	���4��
���.������.��1���
�

��������	
�����
��
��
7	��	��+��������������.���,��+����*�+)�+�, ����-�	�����,	+��	��+��������������������+��	 �,����/���+���-����
�)��,��	�.�6����������	�)��-4������������.
�2� ���������������,�.)����,�/��	��	��.��,����/��	�� ���2��������,��
8���91����)��������	�)��6,�
��	�,����/���+���-� ���")��+��	�)��+4������./����)�:����.������2 ��
��)��,��	�
���2���������,�����������,���
���+�,������,����) +�������,�����������.���������	�������,���,���� �2�/���	����2���
��+�.����2����1�����
�

��������������
 ����,�)����/��-���,��+���,	����,�������)������� �	�)��6,��2��-������������)��������-1�7	����	� ����	�)��6,�
��	�
�����,���"),���������,�..���,���������.������+�/ �/�����,	+����������,	,-:���.���������+��,�� ��-��+�����
+,������
��,	+��
���+�2�+����)+���1�*���++���� �
�5�������,��������0�/��/����2�,��+�,�+������ ���!������3���-4��
��������)����,��������5�������)��+�,�������+�+��0 �������))��)��������))��+���+��+	�+���1����/ ����+0��)��	�
�5���+�,������,�����)��������2���,��++�����	� ����4���0�����)��-��.)��0.���)��6,��2�+�)�,-�� 1��
�
��������������������
�����
���
��
��/����������/��	��	�)���.������,��,)�������	� ���2����	���/���,�.)��+����)��������	�����:��.) �	���0�
����./������+��������6,�1�!������3���-�/������ ����	�+���������,,�..�+�����	���.)��0.����/	 ���
)��0�+�����,����������./�������+�,���.����� ����)��)���+�.�������1�7	�������+�����/����. ���	������
�������,���������./������.����5���.��������/� ��+�.��������2�����1��������,�����)�������+��),� ���)��0�����������
�	�����./����)��+�")�������/����2�+0��)+���+ ���,��++�����	��0������������.)��0.���)��6,�� 2�+�)�,-��1�*�����
����.+��	���7��-�����,��+���	���++��������,���+ ��������.������/��	��	�,�������������;��	�)��+ �")������1���
�
�����������������������������������
*��,��6��,�����/��	�7��-��
����/�����./��������� �,�����������,����/����2��,���������������	� )����.��,�����	�
")��++��+�.��������2����1�*�����"),�+��	���� 	��/�����������,����/����,������������2�"�,��0 ����	���/�������,��������
��)+�������,��������/	��������)��0�+�����	��, ������������,�)�,���������	�")��++����2��1��� /����/��-�/��	��	�
,�������0������"�,��,��0�����,�����
���+�����	 ������������.����	�,���4��"),����������+���� ,�.)������/��	�
��� 74��<'=��!��+������������������+��,��1�1�1�� :��+�������!��+��1��7��-�����,��+���	�)���.�� ������+�������
+���������	�����������,���>�,������,�����)����� ��+��),����)��0������1�����

Page 85Item 18.



�

���������	�
	�����	�	�����	���� � ��������������	
����
��	�
����
���������������� ��	
��	��� ��

 �
��!���"��#����
!������3���-�/����)�)�����,�.)���������+���� +�,������,�����+��/����
��),����)��0������
���+�� �������4��
���.��������.������+�����	�����./����)��+��� ����2���,��++�����	��0������������+�*�+)�+� ,����-�
*.)��0.���,������,�����)���������+�2�+�)�,-��1� ����..�������+��0��2��������������/�(�

· � ����.�������������,�����������
· � =������������,�����������
· � �),�������0�������

�

$
�������
����%�����"�����#&��'��(��&�
=����	�)��)��������	���)��)����
�/�����.��	�,� ���/����)��0�+��	������/���������.�����(�

· � 7�)����)	�,���+�)��)�������0�������.�������,��� ������,�.)����	�)��6,��
· � �������,�����)������+��),���,������+������
· � ',��+�+��/������������-��/�����������,������,��+ �����	�)��-��	���.���2��,�����������	�)��)��+ �

�.)��0.����
· � �����,������/����+�+���������
�)�.����))��,�� ����
���+����,��,���+���������
· � ���6,��2�+�)�,-��
�2�++������0�,����+�,�����,�� ��,���+��������

�

����
7	������/������.�����0����2����+�,�..���+����,� .)����	�/��-��+�����+�����	�)��6,���,�)(�
���	�������
����?����6,���������
���	/���.��
����?������'����,���������
�

��'������
�����+�����+���.�..2�������0����2�����2���� /��-�����	���)��6,�������������)����2�1���	��	:� 0���,	+������
������+�2��/(�
���������
������ ���������� �	 
������
�
������	
����	����� ��	�������� ��)�.2���$ �	 
������
!��	����	���� ��	�� ��)���� �	 
������
�

 ����
7	����������.��+��������",+�	�������������	 �)��6,���,�)����+�,��2+��2�0����@��
���1����� /��-������+�����	���
�,�)��	����2����	���;+�2���	�,����)������������ ��	�����++����������0�,�1��++����������0�,��/�� ��2�)��0�++�������
	������2���������,,��+��,�/��	�������������,	+�� ��������)����))��0���2��,���������1��
�
�
7	��-��������������,����+���������+��	��))������� �����)��0�+��	�������������	�����	���)��)����1�
�
'�),���������2.���+
��
�
%����
�)�*�
�+�$
��
�
�
�
���	�����
����
���6,��������

�	�,-������
�����
����,�)��:��:�	����

Page 86Item 18.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL  

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider the Resolution ordering the abatement of several hazardous buildings 
located in the Broadmoor Valley Mobile Home  Park in the city of Marshall, Minnesota  

Background 
Information: 

Council and Staff have long been aware of the deteriorating residential conditions of properties 
located within the Broadmoor Valley mobile home park. Several residents presented 
information to Council at the July 13, 2021 Council Meeting. The presentation included 
photographs of hazardous/substandard buildings presently located at Broadmoor Vally. 
Subsequent to that meeting, building officials have viewed the properties to confirm present 
condition of the deteriorating condition of properties. 
 
Based upon statements and photographs provided, and based upon prior building official 
inspections, a current list has been put together regarding several current problematic 
residences within the mobile home park. A consolidated list of 17 structures requiring either 
demolition or repair has been put together to address an immediate need for action, City 
Attorney is recommending that City Council pass a resolution requiring the immediate 
demolition and removal of four identified uninhabitable properties presently located at the 
Broadmoor Valley mobile home park. A building inspection from Building Official, Ilya Gutman 
from Thursday, August 5, 2021 confirmed that the four properties identified in the resolution 
need to be razed and removed immediately. Attached is a proposed resolution authorizing City 
Attorney to take the necessary steps to serve the abatement order. Minnesota Law provides 
the property owner 30 days to accomplish the abatement as ordered. If the abatement does 
not occur as ordered, this matter will proceed through the Lyon County District Court for 
enforcement.  
 
City Attorney, with consultation from Attorney Jason Hill of Kennedy & Graven is proposing to 
proceed to obtain an administrative search warrant authorizing access to the remaining 
properties on the consolidated list of 17 properties as put together. It is anticipated that 
building official will obtain permission to inspect the properties for compliance with either the 
Minnesota Housing or Building Code. Deficiencies will be identified, and it is anticipated that a 
subsequent abatement order will be prepared for Council either addressing additional removal 
or repair of properties. 
 
Minnesota Law does allow for enforcement through court action. If the owner does not abate 
the hazardous or substandard buildings, City can apply for court order authorizing the City to 
abate the problem and abate the costs back to the property owner.  
 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

No alternative action recommended. 

Recommendations: To adopt Resolution Number 21-058, a Resolution ordering the abatement of several 
hazardous buildings located in the Broadmoor Valley Mobile Home Park in the city of 
Marshall, Minnesota and authorize staff to  insert legal descriptions.  

 
Page 87Item 19.



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 21-058 
 

RESOLUTION ORDERING THE ABATEMENT OF SEVERAL HAZARDOUS BUILDINGS 
LOCATED IN THE BROADMOOR VALLEY MOBILE HOME PARK IN THE CITY MARSHALL, 

MINNESOTA 
 

  WHEREAS, the Broadmoor Valley mobile home park, located in the City of Marshall on 
real property legally described on Exhibit A �D�W�W�D�F�K�H�G���K�H�U�H�W�R�����/�\�R�Q���&�R�X�Q�W�\���3�,�'�¶�V��27-604126-0 and 
27-604128-0 ���W�K�H���³�3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�´�������F�R�Q�W�D�L�Q�V���Q�X�P�H�U�R�X�V���P�D�Q�X�I�D�F�W�X�U�H�G���K�R�P�H�V���R�Z�Q�H�G���E�\���6�F�K�L�H�U�K�R�O�]���D�Q�G��
Associates, Inc., a Colorado corporation whose Minnesota registered office address is 100 Lilac 
Drive, Marshall, MN  56258 and whose taxpayer address is P.O. Box 60969, Colorado Springs, 
CO 80906; and   
 
  WHEREAS, numerous individuals own manufactured homes that are located on the 
Property leased from property owner Schierholz and Associates, Inc.; and 
 
  WHEREAS, numerous other manufactured homes on the Property are owned by 
Schierholz and Associates, Inc. or its affiliated business THROM, LLC, a Colorado limited liability 
company now known as First Phoenix, LLC, whose Colorado principal mailing address is also  
P.O.  Box 60969, Colorado Springs, CO 80906, which manufactured homes are then leased out 
to occupying tenants on the Property; and 
 
  �:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �L�W�� �K�D�V�� �F�R�P�H�� �W�R�� �W�K�H�� �&�L�W�\�¶s attention that numerous manufactured homes 
held for rental on the Property are substandard and/or hazardous buildings as defined by 
Minnesota Statutes §463.15; and 
 
  WHEREAS, at a City Council meeting on July 13, 2021, the Residents Association for 
Broadmoor Valley mobile home park presented photographic evidence and expressed concerns 
to the City Council with regard to conditions and potential City Code violations on the Property 
and specificially identifying various uninhabitable manufactured homes on the Property; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the building inspections department for the City of Marshall has been and 
currently is aware of the conditions surrounding the various hazardous buildings located on the 
Property; and 
 
  WHEREAS, City building official Ilya Gutman provided correspondence to Schierholz 
and Associates, Inc. dated April 12, 2017, January, 8, 2019, June 18, 2020 and July 30, 2020 

Page 88Item 19.



2 
 

notifying said entity of the dangerous state of a repair and City Code violations for numerous 
buildings on the Property. Further, the City of Marshall has retained services of Kennedy & 
Graven, Chartered law firm from Minneapolis, Minnesota and Jason M. Hill, an attorney from that 
firm, notified Schierholz and Associates, Inc. by letter dated May 4, 2021 regarding the 
circumstances and City Code violations existing of various buildings located within on the 
Property. The requests for repair and upgrade of the buildings on the Property have been ignored 
and the dangerous conditions and City Code violations have not been rectified; and 
 
  Further, building official, Ilya Gutman completed a further visual inspection of various 
buildings on the Property on Thursday, August 5, 2021; and 
 
  WHEREAS, as was reflected in the photographs provided by residents of the 
Broadmoor Valley mobile home park, City building official Ilya Gutman noted the following with 
regard to four (4) manufactured homes on the Property: (1) general dilapidation of the exterior 
including holes in the exterior structure, (2) opportunities for water intrusion into the structure, (3) 
unsecure doors and broken windows, and (4) buildings that have been unoccupied and unused 
for many years; and 
 
  WHEREAS, building official Ilya Gutman and City Attorney Dennis Simpson are 
recommending that the properties listed below be razed and removed from the Property as an 
abatement in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §463.15 through §463.261; and 
 
  AND WHEREAS, it is hereby recommended that the following properties be razed and 
removed from the Property: 
 

Property Address Property Owner  Mailing Address -If Different  

111 Spruce Lane THROM LLC C/O Schierholz & Assoc     PO 
Box 60969          Colorado 
Springs, CO 80906 

119 Spruce Lane THROM LLC C/O Schierholz & Assoc     PO 
Box 60969          Colorado 
Springs, CO 80906 

327 Timberlane Drive THROM LLC C/O Schierholz & Assoc     PO 
Box 60969          Colorado 
Springs, CO 80906 

358 Timberlane Drive Schierholz and 
Associates, Inc. 

PO  Box 60969  Colorado 
Springs, CO 80906 

 
  WHEREAS, the four (4) properties as listed above are included on the list of properties 
identified in correspondence sent from the City to the Property owner demanding that the Property 
owner correct the deficiencies as identified in said correspondence; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the Property owner has ignored the demands from the City building official 
and counsel from Kennedy & Graven, Chartered to address the identified deficiencies; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the visual inspection of properties on August 5, 2021 has verified and 
confirmed the photographic documentation provided to the City Council by the Broadmoor Valley 
�5�H�V�L�G�H�Q�W�¶�V���$�V�V�R�F�L�D�W�L�R�Q���R�Q���-�X�O�\�����������������������D�Q�G 

Page 89Item 19.



3 
 

 
  WHEREAS, the Property owners have taken no steps to abate the hazardous 
conditions of the buildings described above; and 
 
  WHEREAS, City staff has exhausted its efforts attempting to accommodate the 
Property owner and has significant concerns about the hazardous conditions of the buildings 
identified above on the Property; 
 
  WHEREAS, the City has communicated its intent to the Property owner that if it fails to 
comply with the applicable City and state building codes, the City would initiate the hazardous 
building action; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute §4������������ �V�X�E�G������ �G�H�I�L�Q�H�V�� �D�� �³�K�D�]�D�U�G�R�X�V�� �E�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J�� �R�U��
�K�D�]�D�U�G�R�X�V�� �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�´�� �D�V�� �³�D�� �E�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J�� �R�U�� �S�U�R�S�H�U�W�\���� �Z�K�L�F�K�� �E�H�F�D�X�V�H�� �R�I�� �L�Q�D�G�H�T�X�D�W�H�� �P�D�L�Q�W�H�Q�D�Q�F�H����
dilapidation, physical damage, unsanitary condition, or abatement, constitutes a fire hazard or 
hazard to public safety o�U���K�H�D�O�W�K�´�����D�Q�G 
 
  WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes §463.16 and 463.17 authorize the governing body of 
a city or town to order the owners of any hazardous property or building within a municipality to 
correct or remove hazardous conditions; and 
 
  WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes §463.161, authorizes a city to correct or remove a 
hazardous condition of any hazardous property or building if the owner of record fails to do so 
�D�I�W�H�U���D���U�H�D�V�R�Q�D�E�O�H���W�L�P�H���D�Q�G���W�K�H���G�L�V�W�U�L�F�W���F�R�X�U�W���H�Q�W�H�U�V���D���M�X�G�J�P�H�Q�W���V�X�V�W�D�L�Q�L�Q�J���W�K�H���F�L�W�\�¶�V���R�U�G�H�U�����Dnd 
 
  �:�+�(�5�(�$�6���� �0�L�Q�Q�H�V�R�W�D�� �5�X�O�H�V���� �3�D�U�W�� �������������������� �G�H�I�L�Q�H�V�� �D�� �E�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J�� �D�V�� �X�Q�V�D�I�H�� �³�L�I�� �L�W�� �L�V��
structurally unsound, not provided with adequate egress, a fire hazard, or otherwise dangerous 
�W�R���K�X�P�D�Q���O�L�I�H�´���D�Q�G���I�X�U�W�K�H�U���H�[�S�U�H�V�V�O�\���S�U�R�Y�L�G�H�V���D�W���D�O�O���X�Q�V�D�I�H���E�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J�V���R�U���S�X�E�O�L�F���Q�X�L�V�D�Q�F�H�V���W�K�D�W���³�P�X�V�W��
be abated by repair, rehabilitation, demolition or removal according to Minnesota Statutes 
�†���������������W�R���†�������������´�����D�Q�G 
 
  WHEREAS, to date, the Property owner has failed to take the steps necessary to abate 
the hazardous conditions of the buildings and properties identified above and has failed to 
�F�R�R�S�H�U�D�W�H���Z�L�W�K���&�L�W�\���V�W�D�I�I���L�Q���U�H�V�S�R�Q�V�H���W�R���W�K�H���&�L�W�\�¶�V���H�Q�I�R�U�F�H�P�H�Q�W���H�I�I�R�U�W�V�����D�Q�G 
 
  WHEREAS, based on the information presented, the City Council finds that the 
condition of the buildings and properties identified above are both hazardous and unsafe and, 
therefore, must be abated in accordance with applicable state and local laws. 
 
  NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MARSHALL, 
MINNESOTA: 
 

1. The City Council adopts as factual findings, all of the above recitals. 
 

2. The buildings located on the Property identified above are hazardous as that term 
is defined by Minnesota Statute §463.15 and unsafe as that term is defined by 
Minnesota Rules, Part 1300.0180. 

 
3. The City Attorney, in consultation with Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, is authorized 

and directed to prepare an abatement order substantially similar to that attached 
hereto as Exhibit B to accomplish the means and intent of this resolution. 

Page 90Item 19.



4 
 

Specifically, the hazardous buildings identified herein are to be abated by the razing 
and removal of the manufactured home located as follows: 

 
Property Address Property Owner  Mailing Address -If Different  

111 Spruce Lane THROM LLC C/O Schierholz & Assoc     PO Box 
60969          Colorado Springs, CO 
80906 

119 Spruce Lane THROM LLC C/O Schierholz & Assoc     PO Box 
60969          Colorado Springs, CO 
80906 

327 Timberlane Drive THROM LLC C/O Schierholz & Assoc     PO Box 
60969          Colorado Springs, CO 
80906 

358 Timberlane Drive Schierholz and 
Associates, Inc. 

PO  Box 60969  Colorado Springs, CO 
80906 

 
4. The City Attorney, in consultation with Kennedy & Graven, Chartered, is authorized 

to take all necessary legal steps to effectuate service of this resolution and a 
corresponding abatement order in a manner required by law, including but not 
limited to obtaining a title search of the Property to confirm the identify of any and 
all owners, encumbrances and lienholders of the Property. 

 
5. The City Attorney, in consultation with Kennedy & Graven, Chartered and City staff, 

is further authorized to take all necessary legal steps in order to secure compliance 
of the abatement order and may effectuate the removal of the buildings identified 
above or otherwise abate the hazardous conditions on the Property by either 
agreement with the Property owner or by court order and subsequently assess the 
cost thereof against the Property in accordance with law.  

 
Passed and adopted by the Council this  10th   day of August, 2021. 
 
 
               
         Robert J. Byrnes, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Kyle Box, City Clerk 
 
  

Page 91Item 19.



5 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Legal Description of the Property 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 92Item 19.



6 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

Abatement Order 
 
 
STATE OF MINNNESOTA                     DISTRICT COURT 
 
COUNTY OF LYON                                               FIFTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
                
________________________________________   Case Type: Other Civil  
 
In the Matter of the Hazardous 
Buildings Located at 111 Spruce Lane,   ORDER FOR ABATEMENT OF  
119 Spruce Lane, 327 Timberlane Drive and  HAZARDOUS BUILDINGS  
358 Timberlane Drive, Marshall, Minnesota. 
   
________________________________________ 
 
TO:  All owners, occupants, and lienholders of record. 
 
 The City Council of the City of Marshall ���W�K�H���³�&�L�W�\�´�����R�U�G�H�U�V���W�K�D�W���Z�L�W�K�L�Q���������G�D�\�V���R�I���V�H�U�Y�L�F�H��

of this Order you abate the hazardous conditions which currently exist on the buildings and 

property addressed as 111 Spruce Lane, 119 Spruce Lane, 327 Timberlane Drive and 358 

Timberlane Drive, Marshall, Minnesota, which is located on property legally described on Exhibit 

A attached hereto�����/�\�R�Q���&�R�X�Q�W�\���3�,�'�¶�V��27-604126-0 and 27-604128-0  ���W�K�H���³�3�U�R�S�H�U�W�\�´�������$�V���I�X�U�W�K�H�U��

detailed herein, abatement shall occur by either (1) razing (demolishing) the hazardous buildings, 

or (2) carrying out in full the list of items outlined below. 

The City of Marshall, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Sections 463.15 to 463.261, finds the 

buildings located at the above-referenced property constitute hazardous buildings within the 

meaning of Minnesota Statutes Section 463.15 subdivision 3, specifically due to the poor condition 

of the exterior, water intrusion, and the overall condition of the buildings.  

 Pursuant to the above-referenced statutes, it is hereby ORDERED that you abate the 

hazardous property conditions within 30 days of the date of service of this Order by either 

removing the structures or completing the following: 

Page 93Item 19.



7 
 

1. Obtain permits and begin work on needed exterior �U�H�S�D�L�U�V���D�F�F�R�U�G�L�Q�J���W�R���W�K�H���&�L�W�\�¶�V��

�%�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J���2�I�I�L�F�L�D�O�¶�V���D�V�V�H�V�V�P�H�Q�W���� 

2. Replace all rotten boards on the exterior of the buildings; 

3. Repair and/or replace all siding and exterior sheathing with holes; 

4. Repair and/or replace missing and deteriorated siding; 

5. Repaint existing siding that is in fair condition; 

6. Ensure roof, soffit, fascia and flashing are sound, tight, and have no defects to admit 

water intrusion into the buildings, including replace any missing roofing; 

7. Repair all cracks and holes in the walls and ceilings of the buildings;  

8. Repair or replace all windows and doors that are in poor condition and not weather 

tight; 

9. Repair and secure all faulty and unsafe electrical wiring throughout the buildings; 

10. Remove all debris and other loose materials that may have accumulated throughout 

the buildings; 

11. Interior ceilings and walls of the dwelling need to be finished including but not 

limited to adding proper insulation and interior finish; 

12. Repair or replace skirting that is missing or in poor condition; and 

13. Test for mold and remediate any mold present in the buildings. 

 You must apply for and obtain any appropriate permit(s), if applicable, for the work you 

intend to perform from the appropriate City offices before abating the hazardous conditions.  This 

�2�U�G�H�U���L�V���Q�R�W���D���S�H�U�P�L�W�����)�X�U�W�K�H�U�����D�O�O���Z�R�U�N���F�R�P�S�O�H�W�H�G���L�V���V�X�E�M�H�F�W���W�R���L�Q�V�S�H�F�W�L�R�Q���E�\���W�K�H���&�L�W�\�¶�V���E�X�L�O�G�L�Q�J��

inspector, fire inspector, and other staff as required to ensure compliance with applicable rules and 

law. 

Page 94Item 19.



8 
 

You are further advised that unless such corrective action is taken or an Answer is served 

on the City and filed with the Lyon County District Court Administrator within 21 days of the date 

of service of this Order upon you, a motion for summary enforcement of this Order will be made 

to Lyon County District Court. 

 You are further advised that if you do not comply with this Order and the City is compelled 

to take any corrective action, all necessary costs incurred by the City in taking the corrective action 

will be assessed against the Property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 463.21.  In connection 

thereto, the City intends to recover all its expenses incurred in carrying out this Order, including 

specifically but not exclusively, filing fees, service fees, publicat�L�R�Q�� �I�H�H�V���� �D�W�W�R�U�Q�H�\�V�¶�� �I�H�H�V����

�D�S�S�U�D�L�V�H�U�V�¶���I�H�H�V�����Z�L�W�Q�H�V�V���I�H�H�V�����L�Q�F�O�X�G�L�Q�J���H�[�S�H�U�W���Z�L�W�Q�H�V�V���I�H�H�V���D�Q�G���W�U�D�Y�H�O�L�Q�J���H�[�S�H�Q�V�H�V���L�Q�F�X�U�U�H�G���E�\���W�K�H��

City from the time this Order was originally made pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 463.22. 

 

Dated: ______________, 2021   [SIGNATURE BLOCK] 

Page 95Item 19.



9 
 

 
EXHBIT A  

 
Legal Description 

 
 
 
 

 

Page 96Item 19.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 310 Athens. 

Background 
Information: 

Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may approve 
an abatement under sections 469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public 
hearing on the abatement.  

27-711048-0 E & J Rentals 310 Athens Ave 
 

 

NON -HOMESTEAD TAX RATE 
2021 post build total 

2021 prebuild raw land value value 
Difference of 
improvement 

 
taxes @ 2021 rates 

13,000 $ 212,100.00 
taxes @ 2021 rates 

$ 199,100.00 

$
 77.0
0 

$ 1,264.00 $ 1,187.00 

 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

NA 

Recommendations
: 

To call for a public hearing for the proposed property tax abatement. 

 

Page 97Item 20.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR HOME TAX ABATEMENT APPLICANT E&J RENTALS 

 
�1�2�7�,�&�(���,�6���+�(�5�(�%�<���*�,�9�(�1���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���&�R�X�Q�F�L�O���R�I���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���0�D�U�V�K�D�O�O���0�L�Q�Q�H�V�R�W�D�����W�K�H���³�&�L�W�\�´������
will hold a public hearing at a meeting of the Council beginning at 5:30 p.m., on August 24, 2021 to 
be held at City Hall, 344 West Main Street, in Marshall, Minnesota, on the request of Home Tax 
Abatement Applicant that the City abate a portion of property taxes levied by the City in connection 
with the construction house structure. The property is located within the City and is currently 
identified as Parcel No. 27-711048-0. The approximate amount of assistance is $2,374 over a 
maximum period of 2 years. The City Council will consider granting a property tax abatement in 
response to the request.  
 
Information about the proposed tax abatement will be on file and available for public inspection at 
the office of the City Clerk at City Hall.  
 
All interested persons may appear at the public hearing and present their views orally or in writing. 
Following the public hearing, the City Council will take action concerning the adoption or rejection 
of the proposed tax abatement application.  
  
August 10, 2021 
 
Kyle Box 
City Clerk 

 

Page 98Item 20.



Page 99Item 20.



Page 100Item 20.



Page 101Item 20.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 

Category: CONSENT AGENDA 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 505 Darlene Dr. 

Background 
Information: 

Per M.S 469.1813 sub 5 The governing body of the political subdivision may approve 
an abatement under sections 469.1812 to 469.1815 only after holding a public 
hearing on the abatement.  

27-630030-0 E & J Rentals 505 Darlene Drive 
 

NON -HOMESTEAD TAX RATE 
2021 post build total 

2021 pre build raw land value value 
Difference of 
improvement 

 
taxes @ 2021 rates 

24,200 $ 230,300.00 
taxes @ 2021 rates 

$ 206,100.00 

$144.00 $ 1,372.00 $ 1,228.00 
 

 

 

Fiscal Impact: NA 

Alternative/ 
Variations: 

NA 

Recommendations: To call for a public hearing for the proposed property tax abatement. 

 

Page 102Item 21.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING REGARDING PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR HOME TAX ABATEMENT APPLICANT E&J RENTALS 

 
�1�2�7�,�&�(���,�6���+�(�5�(�%�<���*�,�9�(�1���W�K�D�W���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���&�R�X�Q�F�L�O���R�I���W�K�H���&�L�W�\���R�I���0�D�U�V�K�D�O�O���0�L�Q�Q�H�V�R�W�D�����W�K�H���³�&�L�W�\�´������
will hold a public hearing at a meeting of the Council beginning at 5:30 p.m., on August 24, 2021 to 
be held at City Hall, 344 West Main Street, in Marshall, Minnesota, on the request of Home Tax 
Abatement Applicant that the City abate a portion of property taxes levied by the City in connection 
with the construction house structure. The property is located within the City and is currently 
identified as Parcel No. 27-630030-0. The approximate amount of assistance is $2,456 over a 
maximum period of 2 years. The City Council will consider granting a property tax abatement in 
response to the request.  
 
Information about the proposed tax abatement will be on file and available for public inspection at 
the office of the City Clerk at City Hall.  
 
All interested persons may appear at the public hearing and present their views orally or in writing. 
Following the public hearing, the City Council will take action concerning the adoption or rejection 
of the proposed tax abatement application.  
  
August 10, 2021 
 
Kyle Box 
City Clerk 

 

Page 103Item 21.



Page 104Item 21.



Page 105Item 21.



Page 106Item 21.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 

Category: NEW BUSINESS 

Type: ACTION 

Subject: Consider Appointments to Various City Boards, Commissions, and Authorities. 

Background 
Information: 

Below are the recommended appointments to various City Boards, Commissions, and 
Authorities. 
 
Applicants for the following positions met with the City Council on July 27 and August 10. 
 
Library Board, Saar Rappana 

Page 107Item 22.



City of Marshall  
Boards and Commissions  

Adult Community Center 
Commission  

Incumbent New Applicants 

(1) expired term to expire 5/31/22 
(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/23 

  

 

Airport Commission  Incumbent New Applicants 

(2) expired terms to expire 5/31/22   

 

Cable Commission  Incumbent New Applicants 

(2) expired terms to expire 5/31/22 
(1) unexpired terms to expire 5/31/23 
(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/24 

  

 
Community Services Advisory Board  Incumbent New Applicants 
(1) expired term to expire 2/28/22 
(Student) 
(1) unexpired term to expire 2/28/24 

  

 
Library Board  Incumbent New Applicants 

(1) expired term to expire 12/31/22  Saara Raappana (12/31/22) 

 
Marshall Municipal Utilities 

Commission  Incumbent New Applicants 

(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/26   

 

MERIT Center Commission  Incumbent New Applicants 

(1) unexpired term to expire 12/31/23   

 

Planning Commission  Incumbent New Applicants 

(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/23 
(2) unexpired terms to expire 5/31/24   

 

Police Advisory Board  Incumbent New Applicants 

(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/23 
(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/24 

 Kelly Wasberg (5/31/23) 

 

Public Housing Commission  Incumbent New Applicants 

(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/26 
(1) unexpired term to expire 5/31/23  Janelle Sailer (5/31/26) 

 

Page 108Item 22.



 
CITY OF MARSHALL 

AGENDA ITEM REPORT 
 

 
Meeting Date: Click or tap to enter a date. 

Category: COUNCIL REPORTS 

Type: INFO 

Subject: Commission/Board Liaison Reports 

Background 
Information: 

Byrnes - Fire Relief Association and Regional Development Commission  

Schafer 

Page 109Item 23.



 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council; City Staff 
 
FROM:  Sharon Hanson, City Administrator 
 
DATE:  August 10, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Administrative Brief  
 
 
CITY ATTORNEY 

Page 110Item 28.



Page 111Item 28.



Public Housing currently use the Hay Point Factor method of pointing positions.  We will transition to a 
new pointing method, as Gallagher does not utilize Hay Point Factor Method.  There are several job 
evaluation methodologies that comply with MN Pay Equity requirements; Gallagher will ensure that the 
method recommended and selected for our study complies with state law. 

 
Clerk 

Page 112Item 28.



Page 113Item 28.



Page 114Item 28.



Page 115Item 28.



Page 116Item 29.



Page 117Item 29.



Page 118Item 29.



2021 Regular Council Meeting Dates 

2nd and 4th Tuesday of each month 

5:30 P.M. 

City Hall, 344 West Main Street 
 

January 

1. January 12, 2021 
2. January 26, 2021 

February 

1. February 09, 2021 
2. February 23, 2021 

March 

1. March 09, 2021 
2. March 23, 2021 

April 

1. April 13, 2021 
2. April 27, 2021 

May 

1. May 11, 2021 
2. May 25, 2021 

June 

1. June 08, 2021 
2. June 22. 2021 

July 

1. July 13, 2021 
2. July 27, 2021 

August 

1. August 10, 2021 
2. August 24, 2021 

September 

1. September 14, 2021 
2. September 28, 2021 

October 

1. October 12, 2021 
2. October 26, 2021 

November 

1. November 09, 2021 
2. November 23, 2021 

December 

1. December 14, 2021 
2. December 28, 2021

 

2021 Uniform Election Dates 

�x February 09, 2021 
�x April 134, 2021 

�x May 11, 2021 
�x August 10, 2021 
�x November 2, 2021

204C.03 PUBLIC MEETINGS PROHIBITED ON ELECTION DAY. 

Subdivision 1. School districts; counties; municipalities; special taxing districts. No special taxing district governing 
body, school board, county board of commissioners, city council, or town board of supervisors shall conduct a 
meeting between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. on the day that an election is held within the boundaries of the special 
taxing district, school district, county, city, or town. As used in this subdivision, "special taxing district" has the 
meaning given in section 275.066. 

Page 119Item 30.



 

 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

August 
�x 08/10 Budget Work Session, 4:00 PM, City Hall 
�x 08/10 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 
�x 08/24 Housing and Redevelopment Authority, 5:00 PM, City Hall 
�x 08/24 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall  
�x 08/25 Budget Work Session, 4:30 PM, City 

 

September 
�x 09/14 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 
�x 09/28 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall  

 

October 
�x 10/12 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall 
�x 10/26 Regular Meeting, 5:30 PM, City Hall  

 

 

Page 120Item 30.


	Top
	Item 1.	Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
	Rules of Conduct

	Item 2.	Consider approval of the minutes of the regular meeting held on July 27, 2021.
	Agenda Memo
	2021_07_27 Regular Meeting

	Item 3.	Alley between South Bruce Street and South Minnesota Street - 1) Public Hearing on Resolution Granting Petition to Vacate Alley;  2) Consider Resolution Granting Petition to Vacate Alley;  3) Grant of Utility Easement.
	Avera-Charles (Vacate)
	Petition, Exhibit A & B, Sec 62-4
	Easement - Avera

	Item 4.	Project Z84: Legion Field Park River Stabilization Project – Consider Award of Bid.
	Award of Bid (Z84)
	Bid Tab (Z84)

	Item 5.	Authorize City Staff to Award Quotes for Curb & Gutter Replacement.
	Award Quotes CG Replacement

	Item 6.	Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 308 Athens Ave.
	Agenda Memo
	Abatement Notice_Dopheide_308 Athens Ave
	Abatement_ Dopheide

	Item 7.	Introduction to Amendment to Purchasing Ordinance
	Agenda Item
	Ordinance Change

	Item 8.	Wastewater Treatment Facilities Improvement Project – 1) Consider Application for Payment No. 25 to Magney Construction, Inc.; 2) Consider Payment of Invoice 0272547 to Bolton & Menk, Inc.
	Payment of Magney 25, B&M 0272547
	WWTF Pay App 25 - B&M Recommendation & Magney Pay App
	B&M Invoice 0272547

	Item 9.	Consider approval of the sale of alcoholic beverages at the Independence Park shelter in coordination with Relay for Life.
	Agenda Memo
	Temp. Relay for Life_Redacted

	Item 10.	Consider the resolution certifying unpaid fire service charges.
	Agenda Memo
	Resolution Number 21-Declaring Costs to be Assessed (FIRE)

	Item 11.	Consider a resolution calling for a hearing on the proposed assessments for ice, snow and weed elimination
	Agenda Memo
	Sec._82_1.___Grass_and_weeds_on_private_property.
	Sec._62_2.___Ice_and_snow_on_public_sidewalks.
	Resolution Number 21-XXX Call for Hearing

	Item 12.	Consider approval of a Temporary On-Sale Intoxicating Liquor Licenses for the Convention and Visitors Bureau.
	Agenda Memo
	CVB Temp_Redacted

	Item 13.	MOU between the City of Marshall and Southwest MN State University
	SMSU MOU Agenda
	SMSU MOU

	Item 14.	Surplus vehicle
	Surplus vehicles Agenda
	Surplus for council 08-10-21

	Item 15.	bills
	Agenda Memo - Bills &amp; Project Payments
	Council Check Report
	Project Summary for Council

	Item 16.	Project Z75/SAP 139-124-004:  South 4th Street Reconstruction Project - 1) Resolution Declaring Cost to Be Assessed and Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment; 2) Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment.
	Declare Cost Assessed (Z75)
	Cost Breakdown (Z75)

	Item 17.	Project Z76:  South 1st Street Reconstruction Project -1) Resolution Declaring Cost to Be Assessed and Ordering Preparation of Proposed Assessment; 2) Resolution for Hearing on Proposed Assessment.
	Declare Cost Assessed (Z76)
	Cost Breakdown (Z76)

	Item 18.	Independence Park Projects – 1) Project PK-001:  Trail Replacement Project - Consider Authorization to Advertise for Bids;  2) Stormwater Pond Expansion – Consider Acceptance of Proposal from Bolton & Menk, Inc.
	Independence Park Trail - Authorize Advertise
	Independence Park Trail
	Ind. Park - Project Area - 8-3-21
	Bolton & Menk Submittal_City of Marshall_Independence Stormwater Improvements

	Item 19.	Consider the Resolution ordering the abatement of several hazardous buildings located in the Broadmoor Valley Mobile Home Park in the city of Marshall, Minnesota
	City Agenda Item 8-10-21  - Broadmoor Valley
	DOCSOPEN-#739980-v1-CLEAN_Abatement_Resolution_and_Order

	Item 20.	Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 310 Athens Ave.
	Agenda Memo
	Abatement Notice_E&J Rentals_310 Athens Ave
	310 Athens Ave

	Item 21.	Call for a Public Hearing Regarding Proposed Property Tax Abatement at 505 Darlene Dr.
	Agenda Memo
	Abatement Notice_E&J Rentals_505 Darlene Dr
	505 Darlene Dr

	Item 22.	Consider Council Appointments to Various City Committees, Boards, Commissions, and Authorities
	Agenda Memo
	2021_08_10 Applicant List

	Item 23.	Commission/Board Liaison Reports
	Agenda Memo

	Item 28.	Administrative Brief
	Admin Brief

	Item 29.	Information Only
	08_10 Permits

	Item 30.	Upcoming Meetings
	2021 Regular Council Meeting Dates, Times and Location(07_13)
	Upcoming Meetings

	Bottom

